Agenda

Housing Authority of the City of Kansas City, Kansas

Special Meeting

Thursday, December 17, 2020
12:00 p.m.

VI.

VII.

VIII.

Roll Call

Approval of the Minutes

Held Electronically
via Zoom

Special Board Meeting November 19, 2020

(Pages 1—9)

Executive Director’s Report
(Pages 10—26)

Committee Reports

New Business Consent Item:

A. Resolution No. 2020-28

New Business Discussion Items:

A. Resolution No. 2020-29

B. Resolution No. 2020-30

C. Agency Security
Executive Session

Adjournment

Declare the Repair and Modernization of
Elevator Equipment an Emergency and
Authorize a Contract for the Emergency
Repair and Modernization of Elevator
Equipment at Rosedale Towers located
at 2314 West 39t Avenue in Kansas City,
Kansas with MEI Total Elevator Solutions
(Pages 27—28)

Certifications of Compliance with PHA
Plans and Related Regulations (5-Year
Plan for Fiscal Year 2021-2025)

(Pages 29—39)

Certifications of Compliance with PHA
Plans and Related Regulations (Annual
Plan for Fiscal Year 2021)

(Pages 40—54)




NOTICE OF SPECIAL BOARD MEETING
TO THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE
HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KANSAS CITY, KANSAS

Notice is hereby given that a special meeting of the Board of Commissioners of
the Housing Authority of the City of Kansas City, Kansas will take place at 12:30
p.m. on Thursday, December 17, 2020 due to the COVID-19. The meeting will
be held via Zoom on your wireless device. Meeting ID is 955 0451 6054,
Password 037129. If you do not have access to a wireless device, you can call
in at 1(346) 248-7799 or 1(669) 8900-6833.

The agenda will consist of the following:
. RollCall
Il.  Approval of the Minutes
Special Board Meeting November 19, 2020
m.  Executive Director's Report
v, Committee Reports
V. New Business Consent ltem:

A. Resolution No. 2020-28 Declare the Repair and Modernization
of Elevator Equipment an Emergency
and Authorize a Contract for the
Emergency Repair and Modernization of
Elevator Equipment at Rosedale Towers
located at 2314 West 39" Avenue in
Kansas City, Kansas with MEI Total
Elevator Solutions

VI, New Business Discussion items:

A. Resolution No. 2020-29 Certifications of Compliance with PHA
Plans and Related Regulations (5-Year
Plan for Fiscal Year 2021-2025)

B. Resolution No. 2020-30 Certifications of Compliance with PHA
Plans and Related Regulations (Annual
Plan for Fiscal Year 2021)

C. Agency Security

VIl.  Executive Session
Vill.  Adjournment

Witness my hand this 11th day of December 2020.

Matthew T. Watkins, Chairman

Special Meeting December 17, 2020




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE OF NOTICE

|, Thomas M. Scott, the duly appointed, qualified interim Secretary of the Housing
Authority of the City of Kansas City, Kansas, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that on the
11th day of December 2020. | served a true copy of the foregoing Notice of
Special Meeting on each and every Commissioner of the Housing Authority of
the City of Kansas City, Kansas.

Witness my hand this 11th day of December 2020.

Thomas M. Scott, Executive Director/CEQ

WAIVER OF REGULAR NOTICE OF AND CONSENT TO SPECIAL MEETING

We, the undersigned Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the City of Kansas City,
Kansas do hereby accept service of the NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING waiving any
and all irregutarities in such service and in such Notice and consent and agree that said
Board of Commissioners of said Housing Authority shall meet at the time and place
named in such Notice and for the purpose stated therein.

Matthew T. Watkins, Chair Rev. Jimmie L. Banks, Vice-Chair
Jacques Barber Broderick Crawford

Rachel Jefferson P. Anne McDonald

John Rios Timothy J. Rhodes

Denise Tomasic Cardelia Walker

Linda Warner Charies Wilson

Special Meeting December 17, 2020




Special Board Meeting
November 19, 2020
Page 1

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF
THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF KANSAS CITY, KANSAS

Thursday, November 19, 2020 Held Electronically
12:30 p.m. Via Zoom

On the 19th day of November 2020 at 12:30 p.m. the Board of Commissioners of
the Housing Authority of Kansas City, Kansas met in special session via Zoom due
to the coronavirus pandemic. The meeting was called to order by Chairman
Watkins, and upon roli call, the following members of the body were present:

Matthew T. Watkins, Chairman
Rev. Jimmie L. Banks, Vice-Chairman
Jacques Barber, Commissioner
Broderick Crawford, Commissioner
Rachel Jefferson, Commissioner

P. Anne McDonald, Commissioner
John D. Rios, Commissioner
Timothy J. Rhodes, Commissioners
Denise Tomasic, Commissioner
Linda Warner, Commissioner
Charles Wilson, Commissioner

ABSENT: Cardelia Walker, Commissioner

ALSO, PRESENT: Thomas M. Scott, Executive Director/CEQ
Cherrie Escobar, Director of Section 8
Gerald Glavin, Asst. Director of Housing Operations/FM
Jacqueline D. Randle, Executive Services Manager
Caroline Rogers, Director of Finance
Anthony J. Shomin, Director of Contract Administration
Elaine Stroud, Director of Housing Operations
Nebyu Tilahun, Assistant Director of Finance

RkRkkkkk

Chairman Watkins called the meeting to order and roll call was taken. He thanked
the Board for shifting to the virtual meeting with all that is occurring with the
pandemic. An in-person meeting would be held sometime in the future and we will
be able to do the ribbon cutting ceremony at the new maintenance facility.

wkkkkhk

Chairman Watkins called for approval of the minutes. Commissioner Warner then
noted that page 6 of the minutes, under the Personnel Committee, needs to have

1




Special Board Meeting
November 18, 2020
Page 2

Banks removed at the beginning of the paragraph. Ms. Randle agreed to make
the change to the October 15, 2020 minutes.

Commissioner Rios made the motion to approve the minutes of October 15, 2020
as amended. Commissioner Crawford seconded the motion and the following vote
was recorded:

AYES: Banks, Barber, Crawford, Jefferson, McDonald, Rhodes, Rios, Tomasic,
Warner, Watkins, Wilson

NAYS: None

ABSENT: Walker

ABSTAIN: None

Motion carried.

kkkikkk

Commissioner Crawford made the motion to approve the minutes of November 5,
2020. Commissioner Warner seconded the motion and the following vote was
recorded:

AYES: Banks, Barber, Crawford, Jefferson, McDonald, Rhodes, Rios, Tomasic,
Warner, Watkins, Wilson

NAYS: None

ABSENT: Walker

ABSTAIN: None

Motion carried.

wRkdek kR

Executive Director's Report

o Mr. Scott advised that Ms. Randle provided the Board with a handout via
email from Commissioner Jefferson entitled, Addressing Gaps in Housing
Recovery. Board members would need to self-enroll if they are interested
in taking the virtual training. There is no cost to the agency or Board
members for this training.

o Mr. Scott provided the Board with COVID information. He noted there are
two high-rise COVID positives at Plaza and Wyandotte Towers. Three
maintenance personnel are off with COVID. Two employees will return on
Monday and one will return the middle of next week. Two managers tested
positive this week and both work with our elderly population in the field. One
manager is currently working from home and waiting for a COVID test. An

2




Special Board Meeting
Novermnber 19, 2020

Page 3

elderly services staff is working from home due to contact with one of the
managers. Two senior staff are out waiting on test results and one
employee left today because of an encounter with one of the positive
managers. There is a total of 11 out on COVID, not including the two
residents at the high-rises. Mr. Scott further explained that we have been
preparing for emergency protocol for several months. We are going to
visitor restrictions at the seven high-rises on Monday. Residents can still
come and go, but we will not allow visitors into the buildings. We will follow
he federal mandate and not the local mandate. Our staff has been issued
laptops so they can work from the Cloud with the new Horizon system. We
have a plan in place if we need to continue to work from home. Bank
transfers, leases and move-ins can be done from home. We can also
stagger staff in terms of when they come into the building. Mr. Scott
concluded that this is a tough situation due to COVID and we will continue
to deal with our clients professionally. Commissioner Crawford noted that
he added a link in the chat to where the Wyandotte County Health Equity
Task Force is providing testing. He further noted that he could facilitate
testing at our buildings if there is a need. Additionally, there will be free flu
shots and food through the end of the year. The number of positive COVID
tests are increasing county-wide. The hospitals are full, and we are getting
people from the rural areas. He will continue to keep the Board advised.
Commissioner Crawford concluded with they are not advising people to
gather for Thanksgiving except for people in your household. Mr. Scott
thanked Commissioner Crawford for keeping him in the loop as he has done
from the beginning. He noted we are in dialogue with the health department
and will continue to monitor the COVID situation in our community.

Mr. Scott advised the Board that we lost the hot water system at Plaza
Towers yesterday and it will be another day before the system is back up.
Vice-Chairman Banks asked if anything needs to be emphasized with the
upcoming holiday season. Mr. Scott offered that we are in good shape.
The common areas are closed in all seven of our high-rises. Our
administrative offices are locked down. The main office, Section 8,
Modernization and Resident Selection are restricted. There are upgraded
cameras in all the high-rises. We have done about everything we can do.
He advised that we cannot say that residents cannot leave the building as
it's a human rights issue.

Commissioner Barber noted that the delinquencies appear to be the same
since the pandemic. He asked if we have any idea if the pandemic has
affected our resident’s ability to pay their rent or pay rent on time. Mr. Scott
noted that most of the folks are below the 30 percent and therefore,
unemployed. Since March, there have been 20 positives that we were
notified of throughout the agency. Kansas Housing Resource Commission
{(KHRC) has a program to help those who get hehind on their rent. There
have been no evictions related to rent since we shut down March 19, 2020;
only evictions for social issues and criminal activity. Mr. Scott noted it's a
little different on the Section 8 program as most of the residents are working.

3




Special Board Meeting
November 19, 2020
Page 4

We have not received claims from anyone that has lost their job due to
COVID. If this were to happen, we would do a downward adjustment on
their re-exam. We are proactive in making sure residents do not lose their
housing. Mr. Scott added that there was a substantial write-off of $370,000
which was cleared. This was done incorrectly and $87,000 is incorrectly
owed and there are $40,000 in credits. The $370,000 improperly calculated
leaves the option open for these families to come back into housing and to
enter into repayment agreements. Mr. Scott added that Commissioner Rios
had asked about how much was collected from residents who have moved
out. We were able to determine there was $316,602 collected from 2009 to
2020. We have an action plan in place to verify information, and there are
disciplinary actions in place if folks are not getting their work done correctly.
Commissioner Barber thanked Mr. Scott for his response and
Commissioner Rios thanked Mr. Scott for the follow-up.

¢ Mr. Scott noted there was good news from Google Fiber. We entered a
contact with them four years ago for free gigabit service at Chalet Manor,
Belose Manor and Cyrus K. Holliday family developments which was set to
expire and has been extended to November 2021.

e Commissioner Warner referred to page 17 and asked about maintenance
expenses. Mr. Scott explained about Fees for Service which is beyond
normal wear and tear. We have had to go back and look at direct costs and
this has distorted the budget.

¢ Commissioner Tomasic noted the Occupancy Report shows Juniper
Gardens as 100 percent occupied. She asked was that correct. Mr. Scott
noted that Juniper Gardens is not 100 percent occupied, it is more like 60
percent or less. Juniper Gardens has been taken out of the occupancy
calculations. HUD allowed us to do this for the disposition plan.

¢« Commissioner Barber questioned what was Smith Service, LLC? Mr. Scott
noted it was a lawn care company.

¢ Chairman Watkins offered that there are COVID funds available through the
United Way and Metro Lutheran Ministries to help with rent relief. Those
needing help with rent can dial 211 for information.

Fhhkkkh
Committee Reports

Bylaws

Commissioner Barber stated there was no report at this time.
Finance

Commissioner McDonald advised there will be a finance meeting on December 5,
2020. Mr. Scott added that we had held off meeting, because we are waiting on

4




Special Board Meeting
November 19, 2020
Page 5

technical assistance on how to calculate the reduction in subsidy from Juniper
Gardens.

Personnel

Vice-Chairman Banks indicated the Personnel Committee has been very busy. He
noted that Mr. Scott has been in the forefront in our search for an Executive
Director. Interviews were recentily held with two very good candidates. They will
be presenting a final decision soon for the Board's approval and implementation.

Development

Chairman Watkins advised there has not been a Development meeting. They will
potentially meet the first of the year to discuss Juniper Gardens’ relocation and the
disposition of the old maintenance facility.

Resident Participation
Commissioner Wilson noted there was no meeting at this time.
Community Housing Investment Group (CHIG)

Chairman Watkins shared that CHIG has been meeting monthly up to October.
Things continue to be fine at Delaware Highlands Assisted Living. There is no
COVID out there. The census is down, and we are at 105, but working to get those
numbers back up.

RRRkkhk

Chairman Watkins moved the New Business Consent [tems to the Discussion
Agenda upon the request of Commissioners Barber and McDonald.

Discussion Agenda

Resolution No. 2020-25, authorizing the acceptance of the proposal submitted and
authorize a contract for security services at Wyandotte Towers with Vets Securing
America, Inc., was infroduced,

Mr. Shomin noted this is our standard request for security services. Our current
security services vendor is Vets Securing America, Inc. We only received one
proposal. The price submitted is comparable to what we are currently paying them
now. The current contract ends January 31, 2021 and we need someone ready to
go when this contract ends. Commissioner Barber asked Mr. Shomin to describe
the roving security services and is it included in the base contract. Mr. Shomin
noted that roving security is not included as it is cost prohibited. Commissioner
Banks asked what are we not getting. Mr. Shomin noted we have always included

5




Special Board Meeting
November 19, 2020
Page 6

this from a cost basis, and we are essentially not losing anything. There is no
security for the grounds at night, but this is not part of the current contract. The
Board continued its discussion related to security concerns at our high-rises. Mr.
Scott added that we stopped doing the roving guards some years ago, because it
was cost prohibited. We have upgraded the cameras on the outside of the
buildings, and they are monitored on a regular basis 24 hours a day. We have
hired an independent security company from time fo time at Bethany Park Towers
upon seeing evidence on the security cameras. He indicated that you would not
find anything by driving through a parking lot. You would have to be there at the
exact time. Our best option has been to put in high-grade cameras, as it would be
cost prohibitive to have roving guards at all our high-rises. Commissioner Rios
asked if there were resident concerns. Mr. Scott noted this would come through
Housing Management and he has not been notified of any concerns. The security
also monitors the fire alarms and camera on seven high-rises. They man the
phones for the Housing Authority afterhours and on weekends. They notify the fire
and ambulance departments as well. Commissioner Crawford indicated that his
church members live in all the high-rises and one of the members had a gun pulled
on them in the U-shaped driveway in front of Bethany. He was told that she did
not report it because the manager knows who is doing the criminal acts. He does
not know how widespread this is, but we are in a season of insolation which is
increasing behavioral and mental health problems. Commissioner Crawford wants
the Board to be doing all they can to protect the residents. Chairman Watkins
noted this is a challenging time, but right now he suggested getting back on track.
Vice-Chairman Banks expressed security should he an ongoing dialogue as
residents depend on them for safety and security. The Chairman suggested
having Mr. Scott place something on the December agenda as it relates to security
and Mr. Scott agreed to do so.

Vice-Chairman Banks made the motion to approve Resolution No. 2020-25.
Commissioner Barber seconded the motion and the following vote was recorded:

AYES: Banks, Barber, Crawford, Jefferson, McDonald, Rhodes, Rios, Tomasic,
Warner, Watkins, Wilson

NAYS: None

ABSENT: Walker

ABSTAIN: None

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-26—AUTHORIZING THE ACCEPTANCE OF THE
PROPOSAL SUBMITTED AND AUTHORIZE A CONTRACT FOR SECURITY
SERVICES AT WYANDOTTE TOWERS WITH VETS SECURING AMERICA,
INC.

Motion carried.

kkkhkkkkk




Special Board Meeting
November 19, 2020
Page 7

Resolution No. 2020-26, authority to accept the proposal and authorize a contract
for performance of a physical needs assessment and an energy audit of Housing
Authority developments with the Nelrod company, was introduced.

Mr. Shomin noted that HUD requires that we complete a physical needs
assessment and an energy audit every five to seven years. This physical needs
assessment will provide information going forward for repositioning the agency.
He recommended that the Board approve this resolution. Commissioner
McDonald noted the finance committee has discussed this due to the energy audit
with Johnson Controls. Mr. Shomin noted the Johnson Controls did provide the
last energy audit and lead to improvements at our developments. HUD wants us
to keep this current every five to seven years. This will give a complete audit of
our properties and will be comprehensive., Nelrod does a lot of HUD training is
very thorough. Commissioner McDonald wanted to make sure this is done
correctly and not a duplication. She asked for a copy of the report once it is
completed. Vice-Chairman Banks asked how successfut was Johnson Controls’
efforts? Mr. Shomin noted we are still paying for the loan and received
improvements that the loan is paying for. We are making a little bit of money. Vice-
Chairman Banks asked for updated reports as they become available from
Johnson Controls. Mr. Shomin stated we will be provided a snapshot in time to
use for repositioning. Mr. Scott advised that it will be a calculation used for the
debt coverage ratio. This will have a bearing on what we choose to do going
forward. The original energy audit was done in 2011 of a 20-year deal. The
savings are paying for it, but the equipment does not last like it did 40 years ago.
Vice-Chairman Banks noted it is called planned obsolesce.

Vice-Chairman Banks made the motion to approve Resolution No. 2020-26.
Commissioner McDonald seconded the motion and the following vote was
recorded:

AYES: Banks, Barber, Crawford, Jefferson, McDonald, Rhodes, Rios, Tomasic,
Warner, Watkins, Wilson

NAYS: None

ABSENT: Walker

ABSTAIN: None

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-26—AUTHORITY TO ACCEPT THE PROPOSAL AND
AUTHORIZE A CONTRACT FOR PEFORMANCE OF A PHYSICAL NEEDS
ASSESSMENT AND AN ENERGY AUDIT OF HOUSING AUTHORITY
DEVELOPMENTS WITH THE NELROD COMPANY.

Motion carried.

hhkkkikk

Resolution No. 2020-27, authorizing the acceptance of the bid and authorizing a
contract for the interior modernization of Plaza Towers Phase II, was introduced.

7




Special Board Meeting
November 19, 2020
Page 8

Mr. Shomin noted that Phase | at Plaza Towers should be wrapping up in
December. The next contract for Phase |l will pick up and go from here. There is
a monthly charge for the elevator on the side of the building and the cost can be
handed off to the next contractor. We had seven contactors bid on this work and
they were competitive. We are getting three floors, in Phase I, for about the price
of the first phase. All the bids were good, we have not had experience with the
low bidder, but believe they are adequate to do the work. References all came
back positive and staff is recommending accepting this bid.

Commissioner Rios made the motion to approve Resolution No. 2020-27.
Commissioner Barber seconded the motion and the following vote was recorded:

AYES: Banks, Barber, Crawford, McDonald, Rhodes, Rios, Tomasic, Warner,
Watkins, Wilson

NAYS: None

ABSENT: Walker

ABSTAIN: *Jefferson

RESOLUTION  NO.  2020-27—RESOLUTION  AUTHORIZING  THE
ACCEPTANCE OF THE BID AND AUTHORIZING A CONTRACT FOR THE
INTERIOR MODERNIZATION OF PLAZA TOWERS PHASE II.

Motion carried.

*Abstained due to Internet connectivity issues.

KhEkkkkk

As a final thought, Chairman Watkins asked Mr. Scott about an update on the new
maintenance facility. Mr. Scott noted they are finishing up the IT and there are a
few items that need to be merged. There are a few electrical punch items that
need to be completed and with that exception, we are close. He expects to get an
occupancy permit next month. Mr. Shomin offered that we should be getting a
temporary certificate of occupancy the end of November or first of December.
Chairman Watkins asked how the move would be phased in. Mr. Scott noted that
the administrative staff and inventory contro!l would go first and then make sure
they would handle the work order flow and then transition as we can, weather
permitting. The carpenter and appliance shops would follow. The utilities are high
in the old building and we need to get moved rather quickly. Vice-Chairman Banks
noted that these are challenging times with hiring a new Executive Director and
moving into the new maintenance facility which calls for prayers and to be thankful
for someone like Tom Scott. He is impressed with the Board, the diaiogue and
their due diligence and they are doing well in their responsibility to the community.
He commended everyone for their contribution. The Chairman agreed and asked
that everyone have a wonderful Thanksgiving.

8




Special Board Meeting
November 19, 2020
Page 9

Chairman Watkins then called for the meeting to adjourn and it passed
unanimously.

Matthew T. Watkins, Chairman

Thomas M. Scott, Executive Director/CEO




Executive Director's Report

December 17, 2020

1. The following monthly reports:

ETTIOoOMmMoDOD >

Statement of Funds

Delinquency Report

Disbursements over $1,000
Operating Receipts and Expenditures
Maintenance Report

Occupancy Report

. Modernization Report

Resident Initiative Report (not provided)
Section 8 Utilization Report
Monthiy Move-in and Move-outs

/s/ Thomas M. Scoft

Thomas M. Scott
Executive Director/CEQ

10




Schedule A - Stmt of Funds

Kansas City, Kansas Housing Authority
Statement of Funds Available
For the Period Ended November 30, 2020

Maturity
Description Rate ® Date Amount Bank
General Fund Account 0.15% $1,160,279.02  Liberty
Payroll Account 0.00% $42,843.26  Liberty
ACH Pymt Account 0.15% $36,648.43  Liberty
Rent Depository Account 0.00% 1,244,582.65  Bank of Labor
Rent Bank Deposit Accounts 0.70% $233,273.99 Various
Homeless Prevention Program 0.90% 5,613.80  Bank of Labor
Sponsorship Program 0.50% 19,744.02  Bank of Labor
Section 8 Checking 0.00% | 628,034.20  Bank of Labor
EPC Replacement Reserve Acct  0.15% - $38,789.65 Liberfy
KCKHA Debt Service Account $393,738.08 Deutsche Bank
CD#120245349 0.15% 02/26/21 $500,000.00  Bank of Labor

(a) Represents Rates as of December 10, 2020 provided by Banks.
Note: Amounts reftect balances from month-end statements. Reconciliation of cutstanding checks will
adjust account balances, accordingly.

Ghislios W Hoprm |

Caroline M. Rogers
Director of Finance

11




Report B - Delinguency Report

Kansas City, Kansas Housin'g Authority
Delinquency in Accounts Receivable
For the Month of November 2020

Rent & Repayment Net

Other Charges Agreements Total
‘Accounts Receivable $268,061.20 ($105,648.05) $162,413.15

{Amounts Delingquent)

Total Charges to Tenants for Month $416,108.86
Delinquency Ratio 39.03%
Petitioned to Court 2
Praecipes Issued 2
Evictions 1
Pending Evictions ‘ 0

litlon W K

Caroline Rogers
Director of Finance

12




Schedufe C - Expenses Over $1,000
Kansas City, Kansas Housing Authority
Payments Over $1,000.00

For The Month of NOVEMBER '20

*MAINTENANCE COSTS*

BAILEY INDUSTRIAL CLEANING

Booney's Lawn Service

Carpet Corner Inc.

CINTAS CORPORATION No. 2

CITRIN COOPERMAN & COMPANY
DAVID ALLEN HENDERSON DBA

DAVID ALLEN HENDERSON DBA

Design Mechanical, Inc.

Ferguson Enterprises Inc.

Fire & Security Solutions

First Call Restoration, Inc

H.D. Supply

Home Depot Pro-SupplyWorks

Klemp Electric Mach. Co, Inc.

Lowes

Martin Mechanical Corporation

Mccray Millwork

Mcqueeny Group Inc

ME| TOTAL ELEVATOR SOLUTIONS
OSCARS MAINTENANCE SERVICE CCRP, LLC
OSCARS MAINTENANCE SERVICE CORP, LLC
OSCARS MAINTENANCE SERVICE CORP, LLC
Personal Touch Lawn Service

Plumb Supply Company, LNX

Ptumb Supply Company, LNX

Precision Plumbing & Construct, Inc
PRESTO-X

QUINN CONCRETE

ROYAL TREE SERVICE

SMITH SERVICE, LLC

Stanion Wholesale Elec. Co.

SUTTON REMODELING, LLC

SUTTON REMODELING, LLC

SUTTON REMODELING, LLC

United Chemical

Vestals Welding & Fabrication

Waste Management

WM Corporate Services, Inc as Payment Ag

“MISCELLANEOUS*
American Express
AT&T

AT&T

13

$3,540.00
$1,025.00
$12,447.94
$1,660.07
$4,500.00
$1,305.00
$1,285.00
$1,463.25
$1,670.42
$1,446.45
$3,565.45
$8,405.04
$1,456.82
$2.285.04
$2,253.37
$2,082.00
$1,277.52
$3,303.52
$2,637.00 .
$2,740.00
$2,070.00
$1,770.00
$2,910.00
$5,284.68
$1,892.31
$5,225.00
$1,800.00
$1,850.00
$3,150.00
$1,250.00
$2,323.93
$3,200.00
$2,560.00
$1,500.00
$1,196.00
$1,980.00
$9,947.55
$1,258.56

$2,090.60
$6,424.64
$2,214.42




ConvergeOne, Inc

ENTERPRISE FM TRUST

HARRG INC

Housing Insurance Serv. Inc.

Johnson Controls Inc.

Kansas Public Employ Ret Syst-After Retirement
Kansas Public Employ Ret Syst-After Retirement
Kansas Public Employ Ret Syst-After Retirement
Kansas Public Employ Ret Syst-After Retirement
Kinkos Fedex

Lockton Companies

MASTERCARD

New Village Printing & Promotional, LLC

New Village Printing & Promotional, LL.C
OFFICE ESSENTIALS, INC

Office of the Fire Marshal

ONLINE INFORMATION SERVICES, INC
PaylLease, LLC

Paylease, LLC

SCOTT & ASSOCIATES, LLC

SCOTT & ASSOCIATES, LLC

Sherwin-Williams Co

Time Warner Cable

U.S BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE

Verizon Wireless

WEX BANK

WILLIAM W. HUTTON ATTORNEY AT LAW

*MODERNIZATION*

Allison & Alexander, Inc
Archetype Design Group Inc
CVR Associates, Inc
Kansas Golf and Turf, Inc
Shemwin-Williams Co
Sherwin-Williams Co
Sherwin-Williams Co
Stanion Wholesale Elec. Co.
Stanion Wholesale Elec. Co.
WSKF ARCHITECTS, INC

*PAYROLL COSTS*

Blue Cross Blue Shield Of KC
Kansas Payment Center
Kansas Public Employ Ret Syst
Kansas Public Employ Ret Syst
Nationwide Retirement Solution
UMB HEALTH SAVINGS ACCT

$1,186.80
$5,261.77
$44,781.00
$85,484.00
$63,232.00
$1,710.00
$1,635.00
$1,635.00
$1,140.00
$1,750.00
$14,174.00
$1,441.62
$1,527.88
$1,126.99
$1,916.60
$2,050.00
$2,257.50
$3,331.29
$3,279.86
$11,400.00
$10,900.00
$1,682.97
$1,448.32
$3,089.76
$2,118.69
$3,895.66
$1,050.00

$163,627.37
$22,330.00
$8,381.98
$5,000.00
$2,123.45
$2,003.77
$1,435.25
$2,988.73
$2,231.76
$3,869.34

$93,802.05
$1,109.57
$30,878.57
$30,750.72
$2,285.00
$1,738.13




*UTILITIES

Atmos Energy $1,353.58
Board Of Public Utilities $75,0985.43
Board Of Public Utilities $73,121.14
Board Of Public Utilities $61,871.67
Kansas Gas Service $4,020.74
Kansas Gas Service $3,737.73

//Z/f;}’éﬁf 2’// ){6”‘“ =

Caroline M. Rogers
Director of Finance

19




Report 1) - Operating Receipts Expenditures
Kansas City, Kansas Housing Authority
Operating Recelpts and Expenditures
For Perlod Ending October 31, 2020
CEN OFFICE Y CEN OFFICE PUBLIC HSG %% PUBLIC HSG SECTION 8 % SECTION 8
YR TO DATE BUDGET YR TO DATE BUDGET YR TO DATE BUDGET
OPERATING INCOME:
Dwelling Rent $2,762,669.60  55%  $5,047,070.00
Fraud Recovery Income $53,930.45
Interest Income $624 .67 43% $1,460.00 $3,633.63  41% $8,780.00
Tenant Income $149.347.67  38% $390,712.00
Transfer from CFP ‘ $1,022,685.08 100% $1,008,928.00
Other Income $507,80293  104% $489,554.00 $726472.31 1% $94,077.00 $1,772.79
Fee for Services - COCC $362,800,08  24%  $1,500,087.00 .
Management Fees $1,172,116.57 64% $1,828145.00
Total Operating Income $2,043,344.25  54%  $3,819,246.00 £4,010983.29  61% $6,559,567.00 $55,703.24
Operating Subsidy $4,42927999  57%  $7,763,316.00
Section 3 Admin Fees $520,825.60 67%  $77730L.00
Total Operating Receipts $2,043 344,25 54% $3,819246.00 $8,440,263.28  59% $14,322 883.00 $576,528.84 74%  $777 30100
OPERATING EXPENSES:
Administrative Salaries $521,935.16  S54% $959,077.00 $617,753.85 56% $1,096,386.00 $198,335.94 64%  $309,206.00
Management Fees $995,329,57  66% $1,514,196.00 $176,787.00 56%  $313,950.00
Other Admin Expenses $102,345.79 0% $202,958.00 $164,868.16  51% £324,678.00 $£30,881.17 75% $41,231.00
Tenant Services
Tenant Services Salaries $7,582.44
Resident Assoc Expenses $972.83 4% $26,046.00
Other Expenses $4,322.80 25% $17,402.00
Total Utllities $22,631.15 44% $51,658.00 $1,473,856.58  52%  $2,827,169.00
Maintenance Salaries $249,777.47 0% $1,262,794.00 $1,376,631.56 87% $1,580,154.00
Maint Materials $212,761.49  148% $143,450.00 $14945873  22% $683,095.00 §632.36 36% $1,737.00
Fee for Services - COCC $362,800.08  24%  $1,300,087.00
Other Maint Coniracts $196,362.76 87% $224,744.00 $756,283.39 62% $1,214,085.00 $14,745.29 138% $10,687.00
Security Salaries
Other Security Expense $666.29 2% $2,500.00 58592586 2% $164,235.00
Insurance £73,463.57  68% $108,252.00 $314,264.07 5% $555,162.00 $13,334.82 56% $23,983.00
‘Terminal Leave Payments
Employee Benefit Contributions $425,62633 53% $798,175.00 $587,460.01  81% $961,508.00 $58,461.51 53%  $111,078.00
Collection Losses $232,400.28  55% $425,500.00
Interest Expense $348,046.79  58% $596,652.00
Other General Expense $1,974.27 $437.00  36% $1,198.00 $6,064.23 55% $11,000.00
Total Routine Expenses $1,807,544.28  48%  $3,753,608.00 $7.478394.00  55% $13,487,553.00 $499,242.32 61%  $822,872.00
Extraordinary Maintenance
Depreciation Expense
COVID $108,264,73 $£83,753.90 $46,245.77
Casualty Losses - Net ($27,765.23)
Tetal Operating Expenses $1,915,809.01 51%  $3,753,608.00 §7,534,382.67 56% $13,487,553.00 $545,488.09 66%  $822,872.00
Prior Year Adjustments
Total Operating Expenditures $1,915,809.01 51%  §3,753,608.00 $7,534,382.67 56% $13,487,553.00 $545,488.09 66%  $822.872.00
Gain/{Loss) from Operations $127,535.24 $65,638.00 $905,880,61 $835,330,00 $31,040,75 {$45,571.00)
#*+ October is the Tth month of the Fiscal Year Ending March 31st
*++ Percentage 58.3% or 7/12th of tha year /l r
d/{ifl/{f« 22‘{ ){'Af
Caroline Rogers
Director of Finance
16




Report E - Maintenance Report

Page 1 of 2

KANSAS CITY, KANSAS HOUSING AUTHORITY
MAINTENANCE REPORT

FOR THE MONTH OF NOVEMBER 2020

CUSTOMER SERVICE & SATISFACTION SURVEY - NOVEMBER 2020

Vacant Unit Service | Work Orders| Residents No
Date Work Orders { Work Orders Closed Contacted | Favorable |Unfavorable{ Response

11/02/20 71 10 81 2 2 0 8
11/03/20 117 19 136 4 4 0 15
11/04/20 85 7 g2 1 1 0 5
11/06/20 73 11 84 2 2 0 9
11/08/20 98 23 121 6 6 0 17
11/12/20 94 10 104 4 4 0 6
11/13/20 128 18 146 3 3 0 15
11/16/20 83 11 94 3 3 0 8
11/18/20 79 14 a3 5 5 0 9
11/19/20 115 16 131 2 2 0 14
11/23/20 82 20 102 7 7 0 13
11/24/20 83 21 104 4 4 0 17
11/25/20 100 24 124 4 4 0 20
11/30/20 79 17 96 3 3 0 14
TOTAL 1,287 221 1,508 50 50 0 171

These percentages are based on work orders completed in occupied

orders for vacant unit preparatton.

{a) Residents Contacted
(b} No Response

{c) Favorable Response
(d} Unfavorabile

.
()
—

_—
1)
&2

—
o
~—

23% of the service work orders completed
77% of the service work orders completed
100% of the residents contacted
0% of the residents contacted

* Unfavorable responses resull in a second work order being generated to resolve problem, followed up by a call
from the Clerk Dispaicher.

17

(b}

units only and does not include work




Report E - Maintenance Report
Page 2 of 2

Family Elderly Total

Total Vacancy 33 70 103
Units in Mod 10 22 32
Juniper in Mod 121 0 121
Fire Units 0 0 0
Defer Maint 4 2 6
Rentable Units 17 47 895
Move-Ins 4 7 11
Move-Outs 8 20 28
Units Available 8 19 27

18




REPORT F

Kansas City, Kansas Housing Authority
November 2020 Occupancy Report

TOTAL OCCUPIED VACANT UNITS [%OCCUPIED{ % OCCUPIED
PROJECT UNITS UNITS UNITS IN MOD CURRENT PRIOR

K1-1 *M(7) D(12)

JUNIPER GARDENS 265 142 2 121 99% 100%
K1-2 D{1)

ST, MARGARETS PARK 100 96 4 96% 97%
K1-3 D{1)

CYRUS K. HOLIDAY 60 56 4 93% 03%
K1-4*M(1) D{8B)

WYANDOTTE TOWERS 302 280 22 93% 93%
K1-5*M(2) D{1)

BELROSE MANOR 90 85 5 94% 93%
K1-6 Elderly

DOUGLAS HEIGHTS 101 9 10 90% 96%
Ki-6 D(3) Family

DOUGLAS HEIGHTS 99 97 2 98% 98%
K1-7 D(1)

SCATTERED SITES 24 22 2 92% 92%
K1-9 b{1)

SCATTERED SITES 30 27 3 90% 93%
K1-10 *M(2)

SCATTERED SITES 42 40 2 95% 95%
K1-11 M(1) D{1)

GRANDVIEW PARK 40 37 2 1 95% 98%
K1-12 D{2)

CHALET MANOR 66 61 5 92% 97%
K1-13

WELBORN VILLA 80 76 4 95% 100%
K1-14

BETHANY PARK TOWERS 163 141 12 92% 99%
K1-15 *M(6)

SCATTERED SITES 20 11 - 9 100% 100%
K1A7T*M{1)

GLANVILLE TOWERS 108 104 3 i 97% 97%
K118

lROSEDALE TOWERS 122 120 2 98% 95%
K1-20 D(1)

WESTGATE TOWERS 163 153 10 94% 96%

IK1-21 D(1)

SCATTERED SITES 8 8 - 100% 100%
K1.22

WESTGATE VILLA 20 20 - 100% 100%
K1-23 D{1)

SCATTERED SITES 38 37 1 97% 97%
K1-24 M(18)

PLAZA TOWERS 115 87 7 21 94% 7%
K1-25 D(1)

SCATTERED SITES 12 11 1 92% 92%
Sub-Total before Adjustments 2,058 1,802 103 1563 95% 95%

Less: # of Deprogrammed Units 31 31 '

Total Units Available for Occupancy 2,027 1,771 103 153 | 95% 97%

*) Moderniza\ign units




Report G—Modernization
Page 1 of 5

MODERNIZATION AND DEVELOPMENT REPORT
DECEMBER, 2020

CAPITAL FUND PROGRAM 2013

The funding amount for this program is $2,404,182.00. The public hearing and final
budget were presented to the residents on December 5, 2012. The Capital Fund
Program 2013 was approved at the December 20, 2012 Board Meeting. Approval of the
2013 Capital Fund Program Plan by HUD was received. The ACC Amendment was
received from HUD and executed by the Housing Authority and submitted to HUD.
Architect and engineering firms have been selected to complete work under this
program. All work has been completed,

The following projects are completed: K1-7 Scattered Sites Exterior Repair, Painting,
and Gutter Replacement (3 Buildings), K1-21 Scattered Sites HVAC Replacement, K1-
14 Bethany Park Tower Retaining Wall Replacement, K1-6HR Douglas Heights High
Rise, K1-24 Bethany Park Tower, K1-18 Rosedale Tower, K1-24 Plaza Tower Surge
Suppression, K1-14 Bethany Park Tower Domestic Water Pump Booster. K1-9
Scattered sites parking lot improvements. K1-23 Scattered Sites exterior repair, painting
and fighting. K1-20 Westgate Tower Interior Modernization {(Phase Ill, Floors 4, 5 and
6).

All funds in the 2013 Capital Fund Program have been obligated and expended. The
Actual Modernization Cost Certificate has been submitted to HUD to close this program.

CAPITAL FUND PROGRAM 2014

The funding amount for this program is $2,735,146.00. The public hearing and final
budget were presented to the residents on December 4, 2013. The Capital Fund
Program 2014 was approved at the December 19, 2013 Board Meeting. Approval of the
2014 Capital Fund Program Plan by HUD was received. The ACC Amendment was
received from HUD and executed by the Housing Authority and submitted to HUD. A/E
firms have been selected. Construction plan preparation is complete and all work has
been completed.

The following project is complete: K1-4 Wyandotte Tower Carpet Replacement; K1-20
Westgate Tower Interior Modernization Phase IV, Floors 1, 2 & 3, and K1-54 Scattered
Sites (15) Playground Improvements.

All funds in the 2014 Cépital Fund Program have been obligated and expended. The
Actual Modernization Cost Certificate has been submitted to HUD to close this program.

CAPITAL FUND PROGRAM 2015

The funding amount for this program is $2,783,028.00. The public hearing and final
budget were presented to the residents on December 3, 2014. The Capital Fund
Program 2015 was approved at the December 18, 2014 Board Meeting. Approval of the
2015 Capital Fund Program Plan by HUD was received. The ACC Amendment was
received from HUD and executed by the Housmg Authority and submitted to HUD. A/E
firms have been selected.

20




Report G—Modernization
Page 2 of 5

The following projects are complete: K1-57 Westgate Tower (20), Window Improvement;
K1-54 Scattered Sites (23), HVAC Improvements; K1-57 Westgate Villa HYAC Central
Air Conditioning Replacement.

All funds in the 2015 Capital Fund Program Grant have been obligated and nearly
expended. This program is being prepared for close-out.

2015 EMERGENCY SAFETY AND SECURITY GRANT

The Housing Authority applied for and was awarded an Emergency Safety and Security
Grant. The funding amount for this grant is $250,000.00. The ACC Amendment was
received from HUD and executed by the Housing Authority and submitted to HUD. This
- funding will be used for security camera improvements at four of our tower
developments: Wyandotte Tower, Bethany Park Tower, Douglas Heights, and Westgate
Tower.

The following project is complete: K1-55, Wyandotte Tower, K1-56 Bethany Park Tower
and Douglas Heights High-rise, and K1-57, Westgate Tower Security Camera
Improvement.

All funds in the 2015 Emergency Safety and Security Grant have been obligated and
expended. The Actual Modernization Cost Certificate has been submitted to HUD to
close this program.

CAPITAL FUND PROGRAM 2016

The funding amount for this program is $2,910,265.00. The public hearing and final
budget were presented to the residents on December 2", 2015, The Capital Fund
Program 2016 was approved at the December 17", 2015 Board meeting. Approval of
the 2016 Capital Fund Program Plan by HUD was received. The ACC Amendment was
received from HUD and executed by the Housing Authority and submitted to HUD.
Architect and engineering firms have been selected to complete work under this
program.

The following project are complete: K1-56 Rosedale Tower Fire Sprinkier Improvement,
K1-57 Westgate Tower Parking Lot Improvement, and K1-56 Glanville Tower Common
Area HVAC Improvement.

K1-57 WESTGATE TOWER AND PLAZA TOWER ELEVATOR MODERNIZATION

Bids were due on August 29%, 2018 for this project. Only one bid was received and
therefore a bid analysis is required, and the bid must be approved by HUD. Staff has
reviewed the bid. The bid with our analysis has been submitted to HUD for
consideration. HUD has reviewed and approved the single bid. The Board authorized
the contract for this project at its October 2018 meeting to Minnesota Elevator Inc. in the
amount of $962,322.00. A pre-construction meeting was held on October 19, 2018.
Notice to Proceed was issued on May 1, 2019. All elevator work at both towers is now
complete. Final paperwork is being prepared to close out this project.

21




‘Report G—Modernization
Page 3 of §

CAPITAL FUND PROGRAM 2017

The funding amount for this program is $3,024,938.00. The public hearing and final
budget were presented to the residents on December 71", 2016. The Capital Fund
Program 2017 was approved at the December 15%, 2016 Board meeting. Approval of
the 2017 Capital Fund Program Plan by HUD was received. The ACC Amendment was
received from HUD and executed by the Housing Authority and submitted to HUD.
Architect and engineering firms have been selected to complete work under this
program.

The following projects are complete: K1-54 Scattered Sites (15) Interior Modernization
Phase 1; K1-56 Rosedale Tower Air Handler Replacement; K1-55 Wyandofte Tower
Elevator Modernization; K1-53 Chalet Manor Slope Stabilization.

K1-57 PLAZA TOWER - RELOCATION - FLOORS 6, 7, and 8

Bids were received on January 24, 2019, for the moving of residents from dwelling units
on the 6%, 71" and 8™ floors of Plaza Tower. This is the first phase of interior
modernization of Plaza Tower. Residents will be moved within Plaza Tower during this
project. The apparent responsive low bidder is Coleman Worldwide Moving with a total
bid of $21,561.45. Five companies bid on this project. Bids ranged in price from
$21,561.45 to $47,685.00. Since the contract amount is below the threshold of $75,000
requiring Board of Commissioners approval. Staff awarded a contract to Coleman
Worldwide Moving, in the mount of $21,561.45. All residents have heen moved off of
the 8" Floor. All residents on the 7" Floor were moved to the 8" Floor on 6/23 to 6/25.
January 4" is tentatively scheduled as the date to give residents a notice to relocate
from the 6th floor to the 7' floor, with January 19" to begin the relocation.

K1-54 SCATTERED SITES (15) RELOCATION

Bids have been received for the relocation of the residents of 6 houses in preparation for
Phase 2, of Interior Modernization. The low bidder, a Friend with a Truck, has entered
into a contract in the amount of $5,700.00 to move these 6 residents. Boxes have been
delivered in preparation for moving of these 6 residents. Relocation of these 6 residents
occurred March 9 & 10% and is now complete.

K1-63 DOUGLAS HEIGHTS HVAC REPLACEMENT

Bids were received on June 26", 2019 for this project. The Board authorized the award
of a contract at the July 2019 meeting to AAIM Services, LLC, in the amount of
$284,000.00. Pre-construction meeting was held on July 30", 2019. Notice to Proceed
was issued on October 29, 2019. All work is completed and accepted. Awaiting
submission of close-out documentation to close this project.

K1-57 PLAZA TOWER INTERIOR MODERNIZATION PHASE 1 (Floors 7 and 8)
Bids were received on July 15", 2019 and revised bids were received on August 2%,
2019 for this project. The Board authorized the award of a contract, at the August 2019

meeting, to Construction Management Service, Inc., in the amount of $1,807,376.30.
Pre-construction meeting was held on August 23, 2019. Notice to proceed was issued

22




Report G—Modernization
Page 4 of §

on September 11, 2019, Work on the 8" Floor is complete. Work began on the 7"
floor on June 29M. 7' floor is nearing completion, should reach substantial completion
by Dec 18, 2020.

CAPITAL FUND PROGRAM 2018

The funding amount for this program is $4,676,183.00. The public hearing and final
budget were presented to the residents on December 6" 2017. The Capital Fund
Program 2018 was approved at the December 21%, 2017 Board meeting. HUD is in the
process of reviewing the 2018 Capital Fund Plan. There is a new process regarding the
ACC Amendment and currently the Housing Authority is working with HUD through the
new process for its approval. Architectural and Engineering Services, for the preparation
of building plans and specifications, for the 2018 improvement projects, have been
awarded.

The following projects are complete: K1-55 Wyandotte Tower Underground Storége
Tank Removal and K1-56 and K1-57 Glanville, Rosedale, and Plaza Towers Security
Camera Improvements.

K1-54 SCATTERED SITE 7 HVAC IMPROVEMENTS

Bids were received on March 11", 2020 for this project. The Board authorized the
award of a contract at the March 2020 meeting to AAIM Services, LLC, in the amount of
$95,760.00. Preconstruction meeting was held via video platform on 5/12/2020. Notice
to Proceed was issued on July 6, 2020. All work is complete and accepted. Final
paperwork and pay application pending to close out this project.

K1-53 CHALET MANOR HVAC IMPROVEMENTS

Bids were received on March 25 2020 for this project. The Board authorized the award
of a contract at the April 2020 meeting. Project was awarded to Tailor Made Exteriors in
the amount of $460,723.08. A virtual pre-construction meeting was held on 4/30/2020.
Notice to Proceed was issued on June 29th, 2020. All work is complete and accepted.
Final paperwork is pending to close out this project.

K1-56 DOUGLAS HEIGHTS HIGH-RISE, BETHANY TOWER AND GLANVILLE
TOWER AND K1-57 WESTAGTE TOWER FIRE ALARM PANEL REPLACEMENT

Bids were received on April 1%, 2020 for this project. The Board authorized the award of
a contract at the April 2020 meeting to Fire & Security Solutions Group, Inc. in the amount
of $145,5686.00. A virtual pre-construction meeting was held on 5/6/2020. Notice to
Proceed was issued on July 6, 2020. All fire panel installations are completed and
accepted. Final paperwork is pending to close out this project.

K1-56, K1-56, AND K1-57 WYANDOTTE, BETHANY PARK, DOUGLAS HEIGHTS,
GLANVILLE, ROSEDALE, WESTGATE, AND PLAZA TOWERS - SECURITY ENTRY
ACCESS EQUIPMENT IMPROVEMENT

Bids were received on September 16, 2020 for this project. Three bids were received.
The apparent low bidder is Kenton Brothers, Inc. with a bid of $43,834.33. The architect

23




L T

Report G—Modernization
Page Sof §

and the consuitant are currently reviewing the bids. Since the low bid amount is below
the threshold of $75,000 requiring Board of Commissioners approval. The architect has
reviewed Kenton Brothers Inc bid and has recommended acceptance. Awaiting the
submission of required paperwork needed for Notice to Proceed.

CAPITAL FUND PROGRAM 2019

The funding amount for this program is $4,889,781.00. The public hearing and final
budget were presented to the residents on December 5, 2018. The Capital Fund
Program 2019 was approved at the December 208, 2018 Board meeting. Staff has
submitted all required documents to HUD for acceptance of this funding. Architectural’
and Engineering Services, for the preparation of building pltans and specifications, for the
2019 improvement projects, have been awarded.

KCKHA MAINTENACE FACILITY - 1300 MEADOWLARK LANE

Bids were received on June 6%, 2018 for this project. The Board authorized the award of
a contract at the June 2018 meeting to Allison and Alexander, Inc., in the amount of
$2,814,730.00. Pre-construction meeting was held on July 13", 2018. Notice to
Proceed was issued on September 27", 2018. Construction on this facility began with
all major site work and preparation of the pad site for the new addition, footings were
poured, and the pad was formed to be poured. Construction was suspended on January
8th 2019. Construction was restarted in November of 2019. Project is nearing
substantial completion. Superintendent for Allison & Alexander states that the final
inspection request will be submitted to the UG, on or about 12/14/2020.

CAPITAL FUND PROGRAM 2020

The funding amount for this program is $5,259,500.00. The public hearing and final
budget were presented to the residents on December 4%, 2019. The Capital Fund
Program 2020 was approved at the December 19" 2019 Board meeting. Staff has
submitted all required documents to HUD for acceptance of this funding. The Capital
Fund Program 2020 has been submitted to the Unified Government, the Housing
Authority's responsible entity, The Unified Government has completed the environmental
review for projects in this program. Request for Release of Funds has been requested
and received. Projects can now begin.

K1-56 DOUGLAS HEIGHTS ELEVATOR MODERNIZATION

The Board authorized this as an emergency repair at the July 2020 Board Meeting and
awarded a modernization contract to Minnesota Elevator Inc., in the mount of
$494,487.00. Minnesota Eievator Inc. has completed an assessment of the equipment
needed and has ordered the equipment. Work began on September 1st, 2020 and is
progressing well.

K1-57 PLAZA TOWER INTERIOR MODERNIZATION PHASE 2 (Floors 4,5 and 6)

Bids were received on November 10", 2020 for this project. The Board authorized the
award of a contract at the November 2020 meeting, to Infinity Group LLC, in the amount
of $2,238,310.00. Pre-construction meeting was held on December 8,2020. Awaiting
the submission of required paperwork prior to issuing Notice to Proceed.

24




Section 8 Monthly Units and HAP Payments

Report |

Month | VYear | Units | HAP
November 2018 1276| 800,140
December 2018 1268| 801,111
January 2019,  1267| 813,586
February 2019 1267| 827,427
March 2019]  1258] 823,463
April | 2019 1242| 819,093
May | 2019]  1242| 817,235
June 2019 1243, 832,844
uly 2019 1247 822,948
August 2019 1246; 828,420
September 2019| 1247, 835,832
October 2019|  1254| 835543
November 2019 1260, 831,453
December 2019 1291| 851,950
January 2020 1303 861,759
February 2020 1315! 879,867
March 2020 1312 890,644
‘_f_\_p_ril 2020 1320| 885,542
May 2020 1324 897,186
June 2020 1311 887,334
July 2020 1298 860,706
August 2020 1284, 852,643
September 2020 1271 854,329
October 2020 1258 835,809
November 20201 1253, 845,197
December 2020 1249) 828,751

25




SRLL HeyD

020z peys bunsaw pieog 280

0Z0Z AON: GLOZ AINE - SINQ-SA0 PUB SUJ-DAONY
Ruopny Buisnoy sesuey ‘A7 sesuey
ruoday

il
62
3
s
¥
14

T
SZ
e
92
e
SE

114
zs
oy
62
LT
62

Sz
Fx4

Fi
62
9z
Z

09
A

=14

2838986

A4
a
i3
5
i
5¢
Fa
Fi
i
oF
e
oz
Lt

e
8g
o€
0g
iz
o4
iz
[-r4

82
[44

SUIFOAON  SINO-GACK

RI8IRA

13

0Z-A0N
0Z120
oz-deg
0Z-Bny
oz-Inp
oz-unp
oz-Aely
02-Idy
0Z-en
sz-ged
0Z-uep
61200
§L-ACN
61990
gl-dog
6L-8ny
sL-int
gl-unr
[t
gy
slLtep
slaed
§l-uer
gL-000
gL-ACN
2P0
gi-dog
gL-Bry
gL-nr
gL-uar
% LAy
gi-idy
g1Ep
21484
gi-uer
FAR-
Li-noN
L1900
L1-deg
Li-8ny
Lnr
Zi-unp
LA
21y
Ll
L1994
Li-ver
§1-000g
9L-pON
H1-P0
o1-Wdeg
91-Bny
al-nr
gl-unr
gL-Rew
gr-sdy
ol-EN
91-qod
gl-uer
S0
SL-nON
S0

Yo



BT AR

Kénsas City, Kansas Housing Authority
Board of Commissioner's Meeting
December 17, 2020

New Business Consent ltem: Authority to Declare the Elevator Repair and Modernization an Emer-
gency and Authorize a Contract for the Repair and Modernization of Elevator Equipment at Rosedale
Towers located at 2314 West 39" Avenue in Kansas City, Kansas with MEI Total Elevator Solutions

Resotution No. 2020-28

Background;

The Kansas City Kansas Housing Authority has entered a service and maintenance contract with MEI To-
tal Elevator Solfutions {(MEI) for service and maintenance of elevator equipment at seven of the Housing
Authority high-rises. :

MEI brought to the Housing Authority’s attention, after repeated repair attempts recently, that the equip-
ment at Rosedale Towers is obsolete and parts are no fonger available to repair the existing elevator
equipment. Currently, one elevator at Rosedale Towers that is not operational and is unrepairable due to
repair parts not available. The other elevator is operational, but with problems, and has created an emer-
gency. Housing Authority policy is always to maintain at least one elevator operational in all our towers.
At this time, with the condition of the equipment at Rosedale Towers, this is not warranted or guaranteed.

Current Issue:

Due to the current situation with the elevators at Rosedale Towers, staff could not bid this per our pro-
curement policy. The time required in hiring an architect, having them prepare plans, and bid the work
would take months. Therefore, staff is requesting a variance to the Housing Authority's procurement pol-
icy and to declare the elevator repair at Rosedale Towers an emergancy to be repaired by our elevator
service and maintenance provider.

Staff has requested that MEI prepare a quote to repair and modernize the elevaters in this tower, The
quote would replace all elevator equipment with nonproprietary equipment and bring the elevator equip-
ment up to current code.

MELl's quote to modernize the elevator equipment is $370,601. This includes new: controllers, fixtures,
door equipment, machine room equipment, hoist way equipment, hoist way and machine room wiring.
This estimate is comparable to other elevator modernization done recently.

Staff is requesting a vartance to our procurement policy. Declaring the elevator repair and modernization
an emergancy and authorize a contract with MEI for the repair and modernization of the elevator equip-
ment at Rosedale Towers in the amount of $370,601.

Attached is a resolution that will authorize a variance to our procurement policy, declaring the elevator re-
pair and modernization an emergency, and autharize the Housing Authority entering into a contract with
ME! Total Elevator Solutions for repair and modernization of elevator equipment at Rosedale Towers lo-
cated at 2314 West 39" Avenue in the amount of $370,601.

Staff recommends approval of this resolution.

Board Action:

Approve Resolution No, 2020-28, if Appropriate.

27




RESOLUTION NO. 2020-28

AUTHORITY TO DECLARE THE ELEVATOR REPAIR AND MODERNIZATION AN EMERGENCY AND
AUTHORIZE A CONTRACT FOR THE REPAIR AND MODERNIZATION OF ELEVATOR EUIPMENT AT
ROSEDALE TOWERS LOCATED AT 2314 WEST 39™ AVENUE IN KANSAS CITY, KANSAS, WITH
ME! TOTAL ELEVATOR SOLUTIONS

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority has been informed of a serious and eminent situation regarding eleva-
tor equipment at Rosedale Towers; and

WHEREAS, the slevator equipment and software at Rosedale Towers is obsolete and parts are no longer
available; and

WHEREAS, currently one elevator is not operational, and the other is having operational problems; and

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority to maintain elevator service in this Tower must act quickly and is re-
questing a variance in its procurement policy and to declare the elevator repair and modernization at
Rosedale Towers an emergency; and

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority, has a current service and maintenance contract with MEI Total Eleva-
tor Solutions, for the service and maintenance of elevator equipment for the seven high-rises owned by
the Housing Authority; and

WHEREAS, staff has requested that ME! Total Elevator Solutions prepare an estimate for the repair and
modernization of elevator equipment at Rosedale Towers to correct the current situation; and

WHEREAS, MEI Total Elevator Solutions has estimated the repair and modernization of elevator equip-
ment at Rosedale Towers in the amount of $370,601; and

WHEREAS, staff is recommending that the elevator repair and modernization be declared an emergency,
requests a variance in the Housing Autharity's procurement policy, and to authorize entering into a con-
tract for the repair and modernization of elevator equipment at Rosedale Towers [ocated at 2314 West
39t Avenue with MEI Total Elevator Solutions in Kansas City, Kansas in the amount of $370,601.

BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of Kansas City, Kansas de-
clares the elevator repair and modernization an emergency and authorizes a variance in the Kansas City,
Kansas Housing Authority's procurement policy to allow for the elevator repair and modernization by the
Housing Authority’s current elevator service and maintenance contractor.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners authorizes entering a contract for eleva-
tor repair and modernization at Rosedale Towers located at 2314 West 39" Avenue in Kansas City, Kan-
sas with MEI Total Elevator Solutions in the amount of $370,601.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners does hereby ap-
prove Resolution No. 2020-28.

28




Kansas City, Kansas Housing Auihority
Board of Commissioner's Meeting
December 17, 2020

New Business Discussion [tem: Certifications of Compliance with PHA Plans and Related Regu-
lations (5-Year PHA Plan for Fiscal Years 2021-2025)

Resolution No. 2020-29

Backqround:

HUD requires PHA's that participate in the Capital Fund Program (CFP} to submit a five-year plan
showing proposed capital improvements over the next five years. A fixed five-year plan or a
rolling five-year plan can be utilized. The Kansas City, Kansas Housing Authority utilizes a rolling
five-year plan that requires annual approval by its Board of Commissioners. The current five-year
plan is generated utilizing inptt from residents in planning meetings, input from management and
maintenance staff, and needs assessments for the Housing Authority developments.

The public is given a 45-day period to comment on the proposed 2021 CFP Five-Year Plan. A
public hearing was held December 2, 2020 at 4:00 p.m. to discuss the Housing Authority's Annual
Plan and the proposed 2021 CFP Five-Year Plan. Comments received in the 45-day period and
the public hearing are incorporated into the five-year plan as needed.

The plan will be submitted to HUD for review after approval by the Housing Authority. Once HUD
has approved the plan and Congress decides on funding appropriation, HUD will notify the Hous-
ing Authority of the amount of the 2021 CFP Grant and send out Annual Contributions Contracts
(ACC) for signature. Funding is then made available for obiigation and expenditure.

Current Issue:

HUD requires that the Housing Authority submit a board approved rolling five-year CFP plan. This
requires the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority pass a resolution approving the
proposed 2021 CFP Five-year Plan and submit the following certifications: Certifications of PIC
Data; Disclosure of Lobbying Activities Standard Form; Civil Rights Compliance Form; and Ceri-
fication of Compliance with Public Hearing Requirements.

Beard Action:

Approve Resolution No. 2020-29, if Appropriate.

29




Annua] Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report

Capital Fund Program, Capitai Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and
Capital Fund Financing Program

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

Office of Public and Indian Housing
OMB No. 2577-0226
Expires 4/30/2011

Part I: Summary

PHA Name: Kans as City Kansas
Housing Authority

Grant Type and Number

Date of CFFP:

Capital Fund Program Grant No: KS 16P00150121
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:

FFY of Grant: 2021
FFY of Grant Approval: 2021

Type of Grant

[ Original Annuai Statement

[ Performance and Evaluation Report for Period Ending:

[} Reserve for Disasters/Emergencies

[ Revised Anaual Statement (revision no:
[ Final Performance and Evaluztion Report

Line

Summary by Development Account

Total Estimated Cost

Total Actual Cost !

Original

Revised®

Obligated

Expended

—

Total non-CFP Funds

1406 Operations (may not exceed 20% of line 15)?

$327,494.00

1408 Management Improvements

$75,000.00

1410 Administration {may not exceed 10% of line 15)

$327,494.00

1480 General Capital Activity

$2,737,665.00

1492Moving to Work Demonstration

1501 Collaterization Expense / Debt Service Paid by PHA

214

1503 RAD-CFP

M| 0| ~H O] thp | W) B

1504 RAD Investment Activity

—
[

1505 RAD-CFT

—
—

G000 Debt Reserves

—
[

%001 Bond Debt Obligation paid Via System of Direct Payment

—
L

9002 Loan Debt Obligation paid Via System of Direct Payment

—
=N

9900 Post Audit Adjustment

' To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report.,

* To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement.
* PHAs with under 250 units in management may use 100% of CFP Grants for operations.

4 RHF funds shall be included here.

Pagel

form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)



Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report

Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and
Capital Fund Financing Program

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

Office of Public and Indian Housing
OMB No. 2577-0226

Expires 4/30/2011
Part I: Summary
PHA Name: Grant Type and Number FFY of Grant:2021
- - « Yy
Kansas City Capital Fund Program Grant No:  KS 16P00150121 FFY of Grant Approval: 2021
Kansas Housing . X
Authority Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:
Date of CFFP:
Type of Grant
I Original Annual Statement [ Reserve for Disasters/Emergencies [ Revised Annual Statement (revision no: )
] Performance and Evaluation Report for Period Ending: ] Fina! Performance and Evaluation Report
Line Summary by Development Account ‘Fotal Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost !
Original Revised 2 Obligated Expended
15 Amount of Annual Grant: (sum of lines 2 — 14) Mwuhmﬂummwoo
16 Amount of line 15 Related to LBP Activities
17 Amount of line 15 Related to Section 504 Activities
18 Amount of line 15 Related to Security — Soft Costs
19 Amount of line 15 Related to Security - Hard Costs
20 Amount of line 15 Related to Energy Conservation Measures m
Signature of Executive Director Thomas M. Scott Date Signature of Public Housing Director Date

! To be completed for the Performance and Evatuation Report.

* To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement.
* PHAs with under 250 units in management may use 100% of CFP Grants for operations.

4 RHF funds shall be included here.

Page2

form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)




Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and
Capital Fund Financing Program

U.S. Departinent of Housing and Urban Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing
OMBR No. 2577-0226

Expires 4/30/2011

Part H: Supporting Pages
PHA Name: Kansas City Kansas Housing Authority Grant Type and Number Federal FFY of Grant: 2021

Capital Fund Program Grant No: KS 16P00150121

CFFP (Yes/ No):

Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:
Development Number General Description of Major Work Development Quantity | Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of Work
Name/PHA-Wide Categories Account No.
Activities

Original Revised ! | Funds Funds
Obligated? Expended?
K1-51 Juniper Gardens | Relocation 1480 100,000.00 )
K1-54 Scattered
Houses 15 Interior Modernization 1480 250,000.00
K1-56 Gianville Tower Elevator Modernization 1480 475,000.00 o
K1-57 Plaza Tower Interior Modernization 1480 1,108,665.00 )
Relocation 1480 34.000.00
Appliances 1480 30,000.00
K1-ALL Parking Lot Repairs, Sealing, Restriping 1480 300,000.00
K1-ALL Site Improvements 1480 200,000.00
K1-ALL Buiiding Improvement 1480 100,000.00
K1-ALL Maintenance Building Equipment 1480 40,000.00
K1-ALL Architect/Engineering 1480 100.,000.00
K1-ALL Operations 1406 327,494.00
K1-ALL Management Improvements 1408 75,000.00
K1-ALL Administration 1410 327,454.00
! To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement.
2 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report
Page3 form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)




Annual Staterment/Performance and Evaluation Report U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and Office of Public and Indian Housing
Capital Fund Financing Program , OMB No. 2577-0226
Expires 4/30/2011
Part IT1: Implementation Scheduie for Capital Fund Financing Program
PHA Name: Kansas City Kansas Housing Authority Federal FFY of Grant: 2021
Development Number All Fund Obligated All Funds Expended Reasons for Revised Target Dates !
Name/PHA-Wide {Quarter Ending Date) {Quarter Ending Date)
Activities ,
Original Actual Obligation Original Expenditure Actual Expenditure End
Obligation End End Date End Date Date
Date
K1-51 09/30/2023 09/30/2025
Kl1-54 09/30/2023 09/30/2025
K1-56 09/30/2023 09/30/2025
K1-57 09/30/2023 09/30/2025
KI-ALL 09/30/2023 09/30/2025 2

! Obligation and expenditure end dated can only be revised with HUD approval pursuant to Section 9§ of the U.S. Housing Act of 1937, as amended.

Paged form HUD-56075.1 (4/2008)




Capital Fund Program—Five-Year Action Plan

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

Office of Public and Indian Housing

Expires 4/30/20011

art I: Summary

HA Name/Number Kansas City Kansas Housing

Locality (City/County & State) Kansas City / Wyandotte

X Original 5-Year Plan [ |Revision No:

uthority / KS001 County, Kansas
Development Number and Work Statement Work Statement for Year 2 Work Statement for Year 3 Work Statement for Year 4 Work Statement for Year 5
Name for Year 1 FFY 2022 FFY 2023 FFY 2024 FFY 2025
FFY 2021
Physical Improvements 7 $2,263,665.00 $2.433,655.00 $2.385,000.00 $2,423,705.00
Subtotal &
Management Improvements [ 72727 $75,000.00 $75.000.00 $75.000.00 $75,000.00
PHA-Wide Non-dwelling §\\ $200.000.00 $0.00
Structures and Equipment &
Administration U $364.978.00 $302.494.00 $341,199.00 $302.494.00
Other(relocation,appliancesAE) [/ $164.000.00 $134,000.00 $164,000.00 $164.000.00
Operations s $600.000.00 $322.494.00 $502.444.00 $502,444.00
Demolition w\\\\\\\\.\\\\\.\\\\\h
Development Vo
Capital Fund Financing — W\\\\\\\
Debt Service &
Total CFP Funds v $3.467.643.00 $3.467.643.00 $3.467.643.00 $3,467.643.00
.__| Total Non-CFP Funds $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
[. | Grand Total $3.467.643.00 $3.467.643.00 $3,467.643.00 $3.467.643.00

Page 1 of 4

form HUD-50075.2 (4/2008)

34



Capital Fund Program—Five-Year Action Plan

U.S. Department of Housing 2nd Urban Development

Office of Public and Indian Housing

Expires 4/30/20011
art [: Summary (Continuation)
HA Name/Number Kansas City Kansas Housing Locality (City/county & State) Kansas City / Wyandotte | [ Original 5-Year Plan [ ]Revision No:
- uthority / KS001 County, Kansas
Development Number Work Work Statement for Year 2 Work Statement for Year 3 Work Statement for Year4 | Work Statement for Year 5
and Name Statement for FFY 2022 FFY 2023 FFY 2024 FFY 2025
Year 1
FFY 2021 _
7
\ x
K1-51 Juniper Gardens 077
K.1-52 Family North T, $450.000.00 $1,193,655.00 $400.000.00 $400,000.00
K1-53 Family South A, $400.000.00 333.705.00
K 1-54 Scattered Sites 0 $160,000.00 $400.000.00
K1-55 Wyandotte Tower [0 $120.000.00
K1-56 Elderly East A $1.054,000.00 $1.054.000.00
K1-57 Elderly West U000 $1.067.665.00 $1.054.000.00
KI1-ALL “\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ $1,789.978.00 $1.219,988.00 $1,318.643.00 $1.279.938.00
/7%
P/

Page 2 of 4

form HUD-50075.2 (4/2008)

35



Owwmﬁ; Fund Program—TFive-Year Action Plan

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing

Expires 4/30/20011
art I1: Supporting Pages — Physical Needs Work Statement(s)
Work Work Statement for Year 2022 Work Statement for Year: 2023
tatement for FFY 2022 FFY 2023
Year | FFY Development General Description of Estimated Cost Development General Description of Estimated Cost
2018 Number/Name Mazjor Work Categories Number/Name Major Work Categories
s K1.52 St Margaret Park HVAC Improvements (Phase 1) $450,000.00 K1-52 St. Margaret Park HVAC Tmprovements (Phase 2) $400.000.00
ka7 K 1-54 Scattered Houses 15 Interior Medernization $160.000.00 K1-52 Familv North Window Replacement $793.655.00
A 777 11-56 Plaza Tower Interior Modemnization (Phase 2.3) $1,003,665.00 K.1-56 Plaza Tower (Phase 34) Interior Modernizaton (Phase 1) $590.000.00
VA Relocation $34.000.00 Relocation $34,000.00
§ Appliances $30.000.00 Appliances $30.000.00
7 Parking Lot
§ KI-ALL m%%wmma_.nmﬁaﬁ%sm $300,000.00 KI-ALL Site Improvements $100.060.00
G A K- ALL Site Improvements $200.060.00 Ki-ALL Building Improvement $100,000.00
§ 74 KI1-ALL Building Improvement $100,000.00 K1-ALL Park and Playground Equipment $50.000.00 .
\\\\\\\\\\»\\\“ K1-ALL Park and Playground Equipment $50.000.00 K1-ALL Architecture / Enfineeringr $70.000.00
G20 Ka-ALL Architecture / Enpineering £100.000.00 KI-ALL Opesations $322.494.00
T K1-ALL Operaticns $600.000.00 KI-ALL Management [mprovements $75,000.00
T Kl-aLL Management Improvements $75,000.00 K1-ALL Adminjstration $302.494.00
7 Non-Drwelli
\\\\\\\& KI-ALL Administration $364.978.00 Kl-ALL mmwvanwﬂﬂmﬁﬁs $200.000.00
s
G
L
A,
A,
o
“\\m\\\\\\\x
Subtotal of Estimated Cost $3,467,643.00 Subtotal of Estimated Cost $3,467,643.00
700
Page 3 of 4 form HUD-50075.2 (4/2008)

36



Capital Fund Program—Five-Year Action Plan

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing

Expires 4/30/20011

art II: Supporting Pages — Physical Needs Work Statement(s)

Work Work Statement for Year 2024 Work Statement for Year: 2025
tatement for FEY 2024 FFY 2025
Year 1 FFY Development General Description of Estimated Cost Development General Description of Estimated Cost
_2020_ Number/Name Major Work Categories Number/Name Major Work Categories
.\\\%\\\\ K1-52 Family North Exterior Improvements $400,000.00 K1-52 Family North Interior Improvements $400,000,00
% \ K1-53 Family South Exterior Improvements $400,000.00 K1-53 Family South Interior Improvements $333,705.00

Emergency Generator

§ K1-55 Wyandotte Tower Replacement $120,000.00 K1-54 Scattered Sites Exterior Improvements $400.000.00
\\\\\\\\\\\ K1-56 Rosedale Tower Interior Modernization (Phase 1) $590.000.00 K1-56 Rosedale Tower Interior Modemnization (Phase 2} $950,000.00
\\\‘\\\\\\\\\\\ Relocation $34.000.00 Relocation $34,000.00
§ Appliances $30.000.00 Appliances $30,000.00
§ K1-55.56.8:57 Highrise's Mechanical Cleaning/Repair/imp. $175,000.00
§ Ki- ALL Management Improvements 75.000.00 KI1- ALL Marnagernent Improvements 75,000.00
§ K1-ALL Architecture / Enpgineering $100,000.00 K1-ALL Architecture / Enpineering $100,000.00
70000 AL Administration $341,199.00 KI1-ALL Administration $302,494.00
§ K1-ALL Operations $502,444.00 K1-ALL Opertions $502.444.00
§ KI1-ALL Site Improvements $200.000.00 K1-ALL Site Improvements $200.000.00
T kil Building lmprovements $100.000.00 KI1-ALL Building Improvements $100,000.00
V20
4
V77,
2
777 \\\\\\
277
\\\\\\ Subtotal of Estimated Cost $3.467,643.00 Subtotal of Estimated Cost $3,467,643.00

Page 4 of 4

form HUD-50075.2 (4/2008)

37



Certiﬁcations Of Compliance Wlth U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

Office of Public and Indian Housing

PHA Plans and Related Regulations OMB No, 2577-0226
(Standard, Troubled, HCV-Only, and Expires 02/29/2016
High Performer PHASs)

PHA Certifications of Compliance with the PHA Plan and Related Regulations including
Required Civil Rights Certifications

RESOLUTION 2020-29

Acting on behalf of the Board of Commissioners of the Public Housing Agency (PHA) listed below, as its Chairman or other
authorized PHA official if there is no Board of Commissioners, I approve the submission of the 2021 5-Year andior___ Annual PHA
Plan for the PHA fiscal year beginning 2021, hereinafler referred to as” the Plan™, of which this document is a part and make
the following ceriifications and agreements with the Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) in connection with the
submission of the Plan and implementation thereof:

L.

2.

10.

The Plan is consistent with the applicable comprehensive housing affordability strategy (or any plan incorporating such

strategy) for the jurisdiction in which the PHA is located.

The Plan contains a certification by the appropriate State or local officials that the Plan is consistent with the applicable

Consolidated Plan, which includes a certification that requires the preparation of an Analysis of Impediments to Fair Housing

Choice, for the PHA's jurisdiction and a description of the manner in which the PHA Plan is consistent with the applicable

Consolidated Plan.

The PHA has established a Resident Advisory Board or Boards, the membership of which represents the residents assisted by

the PHA, consulted with this Resident Advisory Board or Boards in developing the Plan, including any changes or revisions

to the policies and programs identified in the Plan before they were implemented, and considered the recommendations of the

RAB (24 CFR 903.13). The PHA has included in the Plan submission a copy of the recommendations made by the Resident

Advisory Board or Boards and a description of the manner in which the Plan addresses these recommendations.

The PHA made the proposed Plan and all information relevant 1o the public hearing available for public inspection at least 45

days before the hearing, published a notice that a hearing would be held and conducted a hearing to discuss the Plan and

invited public comment.

The PHA certifies that it will carry out the Plan in conformity with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the Fair Housing

Act, section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, and title IT of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990.

The PHA will affirmatively further fair housing by examining their programs or proposed programs, identifying any

impediments to fair housing choice within those programs, addressing those impediments in a reasonable fashion in view of

the resources available and work with focal jurisdictions to implement any of the jurisdiction’s initiatives to affirmatively
further fair housing that require the PHA's involvement and by maintaining records reflecting these analyses and actions.

For PHA Plans that includes a policy for site based waiting lists:

e The PHA regularly submits required data to HUD's 50058 PIC/IMS Module in an accurate, complete and timely manner
{as specified in PIH Notice 2010-25);

o The system of site-based waiting lists provides for full disclosure to each applicant in the selection of the development in
which to reside, including basic information about available sites; and an estimate of the period of time the applicant
would likely have to wait to be admitted to units of different sizes and types at each site;

*  Adoption of a site-based waiting list would not violate any court order or settlement agreement or be inconsistent with a
pending complaint brought by HUD;

s The PHA shall take reasonable measures to assure that such a waiting list is consistent with affirmatively furthering fair
housing;

s  The PHA provides for review of its site-based waiting lst policy to determine if it is consistent with civil rights laws and
certifications, as specified in 24 CFR part 903.7(c)(1).

The PHA will comply with the prohibitions against discrimination on the basis of age pursuant to the Age Discrimination Act

of 1975. :

The PHA will comply with the Architectural Barriers Act of 1968 and 24 CFR Part 41, Policies and Procedures for the

Enforcement of Standards and Requirements for Accessibility by the Physically Handicapped.

The PHA will comply with the requirements of section 3 of the Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968, Employment

Opportunities for Low-or Very-Low Income Persons, and with its iinplementing regulation at 24 CFR Part 135.

Page 1 of 2 30O form HUD-50077-ST-HCV-HP ({12/2014)




1. The PHA will comply with acquisition and relocation requirements of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property
Acquisition Policies Act of 1970 and implementing regulations at 49 CFR Part 24 as applicable.

12. The PHA will take appropriate affirmative action to award contracts to minority and women's business enterprises under 24
CFR 5.105(a).

13. The PHA will provide the responsible entity or HUD any documentation that the responsible entity or HUD needs to carry
out its review under the National Environmental Policy Act and other related authorities in accordance with 24 CFR Part 58
or Part 50, respectively.

14. With respect to public housing the PHA will comply with Davis-Bacon or HUD determined wage rate requirements under
Section 12 of the United States Housing Act of 1937 and the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act.

15. The PHA will keep records in accordance with 24 CFR 85.20 and facilitate an effective audit to determine compliance with
program requirements.

16. The PHA will comply with the Lead-Based Paint Poisoning Prevention Act, the Residential Lead-Based Paint Hazard
Reduction Act of 1992, and 24 CFR Part 35. ;

17. The PHA will comply with the policies, guidelines, and requirements of OMB Circular No. A-87 (Cost Principles for State,
Local and Indian Tribal Governments), 2 CFR Part 225, and 24 CFR Part 85 (Administrative Requirements for Grants and
Cooperative Agreements to State, Local and Federally Recognized Indian Tribal Governments).

18. The PHA will undertake only activities and programs covered by the Plan in a manner consistent with its Plan and will utilize
covered grant funds only for activities that are approvable under the regulations and included in its Plan.

19. All attachments to the Plan have been and will continue to be available at all times and all locations that the PHA Plan is
available for public inspection. All required supporting documents have been made available for public inspection along with
the Plan and additional requirements at the primary business office of the PHA and at all other times and locations identified
by the PHA in its PHA Plan and will continue to be made available at least at the primary business office of the PHA.

22. The PHA certifies that it is in compliance with applicable Federal statutory and regulatory requirements, including the
Declaration of Trust(s).

Kansas City Kansas Housing Authority KS8001
PHA Name PHA Number/HA Code

Annual PHA Plan for Fiscal Year 20

X 5-Year PHA Plan for Fiscal Years 2021 - 2025

[ hereby certify that all the information stated herein, as well as any information provided in the accompaniment herewith, is true and accurate. Warning: HUD will
prosecitte fatse claims and statemients. Conviction may resolt in criminal and/or civil penalties. (18 U.S.C. 1001, 1019, 1012; 31 U.S.C. 3729, 3802).

Name of Authorized Official ‘Fitle

Matthew Watkins Chairman of the Board of Commissioners Kansas City Kansas Housing
Authority

Signature Date  December 17,2020

Page 2 a1 form HUD-50077-ST-HCV-HP (12/2014)




Kansas City, Kansas Housing Authority
Board of Commissioner's Meeting
December 17, 2020

New Business Discussion Item: Certifications of Compliance with PHA Plans and
Related Regulations (Annual Plan for Fiscal Year 2021)

Resolution No. 2020-30

Background:

HUD requires that each PHA prepare and submit an Annual Plan.

The public was given a 45-day period to comment on the proposed 2021 Annuat Plan.
The 2021 Annual Plan was posted on the KCKHA website, all site and administrative

offices and the Community Development Office at the Wyandotte County/Kansas City,
Kansas Unified Government City Hall. The plan was emailed to the Presidents of the
site Resident Councils. No public comments were received.

Once approved by the Housing Authority’s Board, the plan will be submitted to HUD. |

Current Issue:

HUD requires that the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority pass a
resolution approving the proposed 2021 Annual Plan and submit the following
certifications: Certification by State or Local Official of PHA Plans Consistency with the
City Consolidated Plan or State Consolidated Plan, Civil Rights Compliance Form,
Certification of Drug-Free Workplace, Certification of Disclosure of Lobbying Activities.

Board Action:

Approve Resolution No. 2020-30, if Appropriate.

40




Kansas City, Kansas
Housing Authority

ANNUAL PLAN
FY 2021

41




Annuél PHA Plan U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Developitent | OMB No, 2577-0226

(Standard PHAs and
Troubled PHASs)

Office of Public and Indian Housing Expires: 02/29/2016

Purpose. The 3-Year and Annual PHA Plans provide a ready source for interested pasties to locate basic PHA policies, rules, and requirements conceming the
PHA's operations, programs, and services, and informs HUD, families served by the PHA, and menibers of the public of the PHHA's mission, goals and
objectives for serving the necds of low- income, very low- income, and exleemely low- income familics.

Applicabllity, Form HUD-30075-5T is to be completed annually by STANDARD PHAS or TROUDLED PHAs. PHAs that meet the definition of a
High Performer PHA, Smail PHA, HCV-Only PHA or Qualified PHA d¢ not need to submil this form,

Definitlons,

)

@
&)
Q)

(3
(6)

High-Performer PIHA — A PHA thaf ovwns or manages more than 550 combined public housing units and housing choice vouchers, and was designated as
ahigh perfornier on both of the most recent Public Housing Assessmient System (PHAS) and Section Eight Management Assessment Program (SEMAP)
assessments if administering both programs, or PHAS if only administering public housing.

Small PHA - A PHA (hat Is not designated as PHAS or SEMAT (roubled, or at risk of being designated as teoubled, that ovns or manages ess than 250
public housing units and any tumber of vouchers wihere the total combined wnits exceeds 550.

Houshig Cholee Voncher (HCV) Only PHA - A PHA that administers more than 550 HCVs, was not designated as trovbled in its most recent SEMAP
assessment and does not own or manage public housing.

Standard PHA - A PHA (et owns or manages 250 or more public housing wnils and any number of vouchers where the total combined units exceeds
550, and that was designated as a standard performer in the most recent PHAS or SEMAP nssessments.

Tronbled PHA - A PHA thal achicves an ovemll PHAS or SEMAP score of less than 60 percenl,

Qua;m;d PHA - A PHA with 550 or fewer public housing dwelling uaits and/er housing cloice vouchers combiited, and is not PHAS or SEMAP
Troubled.

Ad 1 pHA Name: Kansas City, Kansas Housing Autherity pHA code: KS001

PHA Type: < Standard PHA [ Troubled PHA

PHA Plan for Fiscal Year Deginning: (MM/YYYY): 04/01/2021
PHA Inventory (Based on Annual Conteibulions Contract (ACC) units at time of FY beginning, above)

Number of Public Housing (PH) Units 2058 Number of Housing Choice Youchers (HCVs) 1642

Tolal Combined Unlts/Vouchers 3700
PHA Plan Submission Type: & Annual Submission CIrevised Anoual Submission

Avallability of Infarmation. PHAs must have the elements listed below in sections B and C readily available to the public. A PHA must identify
the specific tocation(s) where the proposed PHA Plan, PHA Plan Elements, and all information relevant to tite public leating and proposed PHA
Plan are available for inspection by the public. At a minimum, PHAs must post PHA Plans, including updates, at cach Asset Management Project
{AMP) and main office or central office of the PHA. PHAs are strongly encouraged to post complete PIA Plans on Lheir official website, PHAs
are also encouraged to provide each tesident council a copy of their PHA Plans.

L] PHA Consorlla; {Check box if submilting a Joint PHA Plan and complete table below)

Program(s) not in the No. of Units in Each Program

Partlcipating PHAs PHA Code | Programd(s) In the Consorlin Consortia - =

Lead PHA;

Poge 1 of #12 form HUD-50075-ST (12/2014)




Bt

Revision of PHA Plan Elcments,

(a) Have the following PHA Plan elements been revised by the PUA?

Y N

1 & Statement of Housing Needs and Steategy for Addressing Housing Needs
E] & Deconcentration and Other Pelicies that Govem Eligibility, Selection, and Admissions.
B Pinancial Resources.

Rent Determination,

Operation and Managenient.

Grievaitce Procedures,

Homeownership Peograms,

X Coinmunity Service and Self-Sufliciency Programs.

Safety and Crime Prevention,

Pet Policy.

Asset Management,

[ &2 Substantia! Deviation.

[T 89 Significent Amendment/Modification

000000000
HRERRRRK

(b) If the PHA answered yos for any element, describe the revisions for each revised element(s):

(¢) The PHA mwist submit its Deconcentration Policy for Ficld Office review.

B2

New Activitles
{(a) Docs Lthe PHA intend to undertake any new activilics velated to the foHowlng in the PHA's current Fiscal Year?

Y N

1 B3 Hope Vlor Choice Neighborhoods.

()] Mixed Finnnee Modemization or Development,

EJ Demolition andfor Disposition.

Pesignated Housing for Elderly and/er Disabled Families.

Conversion of Public Housing to Tenant-Based Assistance.

Conversion of Public Housing to Project-Based Assistance under RAD,
P Occupancy by Over-Income Families.

Occopancy by Police Officers.

Non-Smoking Policles,

Project-Based Vouchers,

Units with Approved Vacancies for Modemization,

Other Copital Grant Programs {i.e,, Capilal Fund Communily Facilitics Grants or Emergency Safely and Securily Granis),

BEOO00OOROCR
R

1

OCRIXKR

(b) If any of these nclivities are planned for the current Fiscal Year, deseribe the activities, For new demolilfon aclivitics, desctibe any public
tiousing development or portion thereof, owned by the PHA for which the PHA has applied or will apply for demolilion and/or disposition approval
under section 18 of the 1937 Act under the separate demolition/disposition approval process, [ using Project-Based Vouchers (PBYS), provide the
projected number of project based wnils and general locations, and describe how project basing would be consistent with the PHA. Plan,

Per Regional Conversion 2ZdCFR971, Subpart A, also, HUD notice 2019-10 (HA), HUD has vequired
that (Juniper Gardens (AMP 51)) be removed from the Public Housing Inventory; The KCKHA has
prepared a relocation plan and a disposition application for Jurniper Gardens (AMP 31) and has

“submitted to SAC for approval . Once approval is received, implementation will begin FY2021. No

project-based vouchers will be used, only Tenant Protected Vouchers,

HUD is providing TA Assistance on assessing all public housing properties in our portfolio for

-possible RAD conversion and/or ofher repositioning opportunities for KCKHA constderation,

Pogoh 317 _ ' fora HUD-50075-ST (1272014)




There are currently MOD projects that requive uniis HUD approved off-line at Plaza Towers
(AMPS57), Scattered Site-15 (AMP 54) and Juniper Gardens (Amp 51).

The KCKHA. currently has a Lead Paint Grant for testing and abatement, Allocation of funds has
Lieen deferred to Y2021 due to COVID-19 impairing implementation of plan,

The KCKHA will begin negotiations with Bonner Springs Housing Authority in FY2021 to absorh
all their PH units. This would accomplish the KCKKHA’s goal to expand its housing to stock for
future replacenment of obsolete units,

B3

Clvil Rights Certification,

Form HUD-30077, PHA Ceriifications of Complianee with the PHA Plaus and Related Regnlations, must be svbmitted by the PHA as an electronic
attachment to (e PHA Plan.

HE

Most Recent Fiscal Year Audit.

(a) Were there eny findings in the most recent FY Audit?

Y N
I
(b) Ifyes, please describe;

Bs

Progress Reporl.
Provide n description of the PHA's progress in meeting its Misslon and Goals described in the PHA 5-Yeor and Annual Flan.

While COVID-19 has changed the progress, it has stot deterred the mission and goals of the KCKHA. An exisling programming partnership “PC's
for People” has paid off in dividends; the already in place free WiFi in our sites allowed our HA school children immediate access to their on-line
virtual classrooms this fall. This interaction has ted “PC’s for People” to become our tead partner in the “EaVision Center” and expansion info
ather propertics is planned for FY2021.

The KCKHA has subiitted a ScIf Sufficiency (ROSS) Grant, The intent of (his grant progeam is do increasc the number employed person)s in
PHA houscholds and also to enhance independence for Ut eldesly and disabled families within the agency.,

The KCKHA is cepositioning Juniper Gardens and is committed to improving its housing options through RAD, Modemization, acquisition and if
possible, new consteuction.

The KCKHA has acquired CVR as the Relocation Finm for Juniper Gardens and anlicipates 2 years to complete the refocation process. KCKHA is
cormmilted to helping afl families in Juniper Gardeas wanting to utilize TPV's to oblnin that goal.

The intemal infrastructure 1T upgrades are well underway, siafl has been assigned updated hardware allowing for safe working conditions vader
COVID -19. Cloud-based software, servers, website, ele. vpgrades ar¢ anticipated in FY2021 allowing for more resident and applicant interaction
yin computer acoess.

The outdated and obsotete Maintenance Building shoutd be ¢losed and its replacement fully operational and wlilized in FY2021,

Improvement an housing management (PHAS score) and voucher management (SEMAP) along with custonier satisfaclion is a primary goal for
2021,

At times when necessary tite agency will continue to use forced 1abor for units needing substantial modemization.

.6

Resident Advisory Reard (RAB) Comments.,

(n) Did the RAB(s) provide comments to the PHA Plan?

Y N
0K

Pogehidr? form HUD-50075-ST (1212014)




(©)  IFyes, comments must be stbmitted by the PHA as an allachatent to the PHA Plan. PHAs must also include a narrative describing their
analysis of the RAB recommendations and the decisions made on these recommendations,

B Certification by State or Local OMicials,

Forn HUD $0037-81,, Certification by State or Local Gfficials of PHA Plans Consistency with the Consolidated Plan, must be submitted by the
PHA as an clccteonic attachment to the PHA Plan,

B8 } Troubled PHA,
{a) Does the PHA have any current Memorandum of Agreement, Performinnce Improvement Plaa, or Recovery Plan in place?

Y NNA
O0OR

{b) fyes, please describe:

Capltal Improvements, Tnclude a reference here to the niost recent HUD-approved 5-Year Action Plan (HUD-50075.2) and the date that it was
C.1 | approved by HUD.

KCKHA has & HUD approved 2020 S-year Plen since the HA utilizes a rolhing 5-year CFP, the 2021 CFF is available for review.

Instructions for Preparation of Form HUD-50075-ST
Annual PHA Plan for Standard and Troubled PHAs

A, PHA Information, All PHAs must complete this seetion.

Pogéicr forn FUD-50075-ST (12/2014)




A Include tre full PHA Name, PHA Code, PHA Type, PHA Fiseal Year Beglnning (MM/YYYY), PHA Inventory, Nuniber of Publie Housing Units aud
or Housing Choice Youchers (HCVs), PHA Plan Submission Type, and the Availability of Information, specific location{s) of alt information relevan!
to the public hearing and proposcd PHA Plan, (24 CER §903.23(d)(c))

PHA Consortla; Check box if submitting a Jeint PHA Man and complete the table. (24 CFR §943,128(a))
B, Arnual Pian, All PHAs nwust complete this section.
B,1 Revislon of PHA Plan Elements, PHAs mast; ©

Identify specificatly which plan eleinents listed below that have beea revised by the PHA. To specify which elemeits have been revised, mark tlie "yes™ box.
Ifan element has not been revised, mask “no." (24 CFR §903,7)

[ Statement of Housing Needs and Steategy for Addressing Housing Needs, Provide a slatement addressing the housing needs of low-income, very
low-income and extremely low-income tamilics and a brief descriplion of the PHA’s sirategy for nddressing the housing needs of families who residz in the
jurisdiction served by the PHA. The statement must identify the housing needs of (i) families with incomes below 30 percent of area median income
{exteemcly low-inconie), (il) efdcily familics and families with disabilities, and (iii} households of various races and ethnic groups residing in the jurisdiction
or on the wailing list based on information provided by the applicable Consolidated Plan, information provided by HUD, and other generally available data.
The identification of housing needs must address issues of alfordability, supply, quality, accessibility, size of units, and lecation. (24 CFR §903.7(a) 1))
Provide a description of the PHA's strategy for addressing tie housing needs of families in {he jurisdiction and on the waiting list in the upcoming year. (24

CFR §903.7(a%2Yii))

[} Deconcentration and Other Policies that Govern Eligibility, Selection, and Admissions. PHAs nwust submit & Decancentration Policy for Figld
Office review. For addilional guidance on what a PHA must do to deconcentrate poverty in ils development and comply with falr housing requiremients, see
24 CFR 903.2. (24 CFR §903.23(b)) Describe the PHA’s admissions policy for deconcentration of povery and income mixing of lower-income families in
public housing. The Deconcentration Policy must describe the PHAs policy for bringing higher income tenants into lower income developments and lower
income tenants into higher income developnients. The decoticentration requitentents apply to general occupancy and family public housing developments.
Refer to 24 CFR $503.2(b)(2) for developments not subject to decoriceniration of poverty and inconte mixing requirements. (24 CFR §203.2(b)) Describe
the PHA’s procedures for maintain waiting lists for adimission to public housing and address any site-bnsed waiting llsts. (24 CER §903.7(b)). A statement of
tie PHA's policies that govem resident or tenant eligibility, selection and admission including admission preferences for both public housing and HCV. (24
CFR §903,7(b) Dascribe the unil assignment policies for public housing, (24 CER §903.7(b))

{7] Financial Resources. A siatement of financial resources, including alisting by genceal categories, ofthe PHA s anticipated resources, such as PHA
operaling, capital and other anticipated lederat resources available to the PHA, as well as tenant rents and other income available to suppod public housing
or tenant-based assistance. The statement also should include the non-Federal sources of funds supporting each Federal program, and stake the planned use

for the resources. {24 CFR §903.7{c}}

[0 Reut Determinrtion. A statement of the policies of the PHA goveming rents charged for public housing and HCV dwelling units, including applicable
public housing flat rents, ndninum rents, voucher family rent contcibutions, and payient standard poficies. (24.CFR §903.7(d))

[J Operation and Management. A statement of the rules, standards, and policies of the PHA goveming maintenance and management of housing owned,
assisted, or operated by (he public housing ageney (which shall include measures necessary for the preventéon or eradication of pest infestation, including
cockroaches), and management of the PHA and progranss of the PHA. (24 CFR $903.7(€))

[} Grievance Procedures. A descriplion of the prievance and informal hearing and review procedures that the PLIA makes available to its residents and

applicants. (24 CFR $903.7(1)

[7] Homeownership Programs. A description of any Section 5h, Section 32, Section 8y, or HOPE [ public housing or Housing Ciwice Voucher HCV)
homeownership programs {including prOJCCl nuniber and unit count) administered by the agency or for which the PHA has applied or will apply (or

approval. (24 CFR §903.7(k})

L] Community Service and Self Sufficiency Programs, Describe how (he PHA will comply with the requirements of community seevice and trealment
of income changes resulting from welfare program requirements. (24 CFR $903.2(80) A description of: 1) Any progranis relaling to services and amenities
provided or ofered to assisted familles; and 2} Any policies of programs of the PHA for the cnhaicement of the cconomic and social self-sufiiciéncy of
assisted famities, including programs under Section 3 and FSS. {24 CFR §903.7(1)

[J Safety and Crime Preveatlon, Describe the PHA's plan for safety and crime prevention to enstiee the safety of the public housing resideats. Thic
statement must provide development-by-development or jurisdiction wide-basis: (i} A description of the need for measures to ensure the safety of public
housing residents; (i) A deseription of any crinte prevention activities conducted or to be conducted by the PHA; and (jii) A description of the coerdination
behween the PHA and the sppropriate police precinets for carrying oul crime prevention measures and activilies. (24 CFR §903,.7(m)) A descrigtion of) 1)
Any activities, services, or programs provided or offered by an ngency, eilliet direcliy or in panincrship with other service providers, to child or adult victims
of dontestic viclence, dating violence, sexual assault, or stalking; 2) Any activilles, services, or programs provided or offered by a PHA that helps child and
adult victims of domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assauli, or stalking, to abtain or maintain housing; and 3) Any activities, services, or programs
provided or offerad by a public housing agency to prevent domr,sllc violence, dating violence, sexual assault, and statking, or lo enhance victim sal‘eiy in

assisted famities, (24 CFR §903.7(m}{5))
[T} Pet Palicy. Describe the PHA's policies and requirements pertaining to te ownership of pets in public lousing. (24 CFR $903.7(n))

[ Asset Management. State how the agency will carry oud its asset management functions wilh respect to (e public housing inventary of the agency,
including Iow the agency will plan for the long-temm operating, capital investntent, reliabilitation, modemizalion, disposition, and other needs for such

inventory. (24 CFR $903.7(q)
[J Substantial Deviation, PHA must provide its eriteria for deterniining a “substantial deviation™ to its 5-Year Plan. (24 CFR §903.7(r}(2}(i})

Pago 07 form HUD-50075-ST (12/2014)




n.2

[ significani Amendment/dlodiication. PHA must provide its crilerin lor determining o “Significant Amendment or Modification” to ils $-Year and
Annual Plan. Should the PHA fail to define “significant amendment/modification”, HUD will consider the following to be *significant amendments or
modifications’: a) changes to rent or admissions policics or orpanization ol'the waiting list; b) additions of non-emergency CFP work items (items not
included in the current CFP Annual Statement or CFP 5-Year Aclion Plan} or change in use of replacement reserve funds under the Capital Fund; or ©) any
change with regard 1o demolition or disposition, designation, homeownersiiip programs or conversion aclivities. See guidance on HUD's website at: Nolice
PIH 1999.51. (24 CFR §903. 1} 2)(ii))

H any boxes are marked “yes”, describe the revision{s) to those eleiment(s) in the space provided.

New Activities, Ifthe PHA intends to undertake any new activities related to these elements in the current Fiscal Yerr, mark “yes" for those elements, and
describe Ihe nctivitics {o be videnaken in the space provided. Ifthe PHA does nat plan (o undertake these aclivities, marl\

[ Hope VI or Cholce MNeighborhoods, 1} A descriplion of any housing {including project number (il known) and unit count) for which the PHA will
apply for HOPE Yl or Choice Neighborhoods; and 2) A (imetable for the submission of applications or proposals. The application and approvai process for

Hope VI or Choice Neighborhoods is a separate process, See guidance on HUD's websile at: hitp2fwww. hud.gov/offices/pilvprogiams/phvhopebfindex ¢fi,
(Notice P1H 2010-30)
[ Mixed Finanee Moderntzation or Development. 1) A description of any housing (inctuding project number (if known) and unit count) for which the

PHA will apply for Mixed Finance Modemization or Development; and 2} A timelable for the submission of applications or proposals. The application and
approval process for Mixed Finance Modemizstion or Development is n separate process. Sce guidance on HUD's websile at:

hitpeffwws. Imdwgvfofﬁces!plhlnrommndnhfimncd.’lndex cfin, (Motice PIH 2010-30)

[C] Demolition and/or Disposition, Desciibe any public housing projects owned by the PHA and subject to ACCs (including project number and unit
numbers {or addresses)), and the number of aftected units along with their sizes and neeessibility features) for which the PHA will apply or is currently

. pending for demolition or disposition; and (2) A timetable for the demolition or disposition. This statement niwst be submitted to the extent that approved

andfor pending demolition and/or disposilion has changed as described inthe PHA’s lnst Anmual sndfor 5-Year PHA Plan submission. The applicalion and
approval process for demolition andfor disposition is a separate process. See guidance on HUD's website at:

hltp:iwww hod soviofficespilv/centersisac/denmo_dispo/index.cfm. (24 CFR §903.7(h)

[J Destgnated Housing for Elderly and Disabled Families, Describe any public housing projeels owned, assisted or operated by the PHA (or portions
thereof), in the upcoming fiscal year, that the PHA has centinually operated as, has designated, or will apply for designation for occupancy by elderly and/or
disabled famities only. nclude the following information: 1) developmient name and number; 2) designation iype; 3) application status; 4) date the
designalion was approved, submitied, or planned for submission, and; 5) the number of units affected. Note: The application and approval process for such
designations is separtte from the PHA Plan process, and PHA Plan spproval docs not constitute HUD approval of any designation, (24 CER §903.7(i1YC))

[2] Conversion of Pubtc Ilousing. Describe any public housing building(s) (including project number and unit count) owned by the PHA that the PHA is
required to convert or plans to voluatarily convert to tenant-based assistance; 2) An anatysis of the projects or buildings required to be converted; and 3) A
statement of the aniount of-assistance received to be used for rentel assistance or other housing assistance In connection with such conversion. See guidance

on HUD's website at: hiip:dhwww. hnd.povio Ricev/pil/eenteisfsac/conversion,elin. (24 CFR §903,7()

[ Conversion of Public Housing, Describe any public housing buitding(s) (including project aumber and unit count} owned by the PHA that the PHA
plans to voluntarily convert to project-based assistance under RAD. See additionnl goidance on HUD's website al: Noliee PTH 201232

{] Occupaney by Over-Income Famllies, A PHA (hat owns or operates fewer than two lundeed fifly (250) public liousing units, may lease aunitin a
public hiousing developinent to an over-income family {a family whose annual income exceeds (he Hmit for a low inconte family at Uie time of initial
occupancy), if !l the fotlowing condilions are satisfted: {1) There are no eligible low income familics on the PHA waiting fist or applying for public
housing assistance when (he unit is leased to an over-income family; (2) The PHA ltas publicized availability of the unit for rental to eligible fow income
fanilies, fncluding publishing public notice of such availabitity in a newspaper of generat circulation in the jurisdiction ot least thidly days before offering the
unit to an over-income family; (3) The over-income family rents the unit on a month-to-ntonth basis for a rent that is not fess than the PHA'S cost to operale
the unit; (4) The lease to the over-income femily provides that the famity agrees to vacate the unit when needed for rental to an eligibte family; and (5) The
PHA gives the over-income family at teast thirty days nolice ta vacate the unit when the unit is needed for rental to an eligible family, The PHA may
incorporte infomtation on occupaiiey by over-income families into its PHA Plon statement of deconcentration and ether policies that govem cligibitity,
selection, and edmissions. See additional guidance on HUD'S website at: Notiee PIH 20117, (24 CER 260.503) (24 CER 903.7(b))

1 Occupancy by Police Officers. The PHA may ellow police officers who would nol slierwise be eligible for occupancy in public housing, (o reside ina
public housing dwclling unit. The PHA must include the number and location of (he unils to be occupied by police oflicess, and the terms and conditions of
their tennncies; ad a statement that such occupancy is nceded to incrense security for public housing residents. A “police officer” means a person
determined by the PHA {o be, during the period of residence of that person in public housing, employed on a full-timo basis as a duly ltcensed professional
police officer by a Federal, State or local government or by any agency of these governments. An officer of an accredited police fores of n housing agency
may qualify, The PHA may incorporate information on eccupancy by police officers into its PHA Plan statement of deconcentration and olhier policics that
goven eligibility, selection, and admissions. See additional guidance on HUD's website at: Notice PIH 2011.7. (24 CER 960,508} (24 CFR 903.7(b)}

CF Non-Smoking Policles. The PHA nay implement nou-smoking policies in its public housing program and incorporate this into its PHA Plan sistoment
of operation and management and the rules and standards that will 'lpply to its projects. See ndditional guidance on HUD's website at: Nolice il 2009-21.

{24 CFR §903.7(e))

[ Yroject-Based Youchers. Describe any plans to use Housing Cheice Vouchers (HCVS) for new project-based vouchers, which must comply with PBV
goals, civil rights requirements, Housing Quality Standards (HQS) and deconcentration standards, ns stated in 983.57(b)(1) and set forth in the PHA Plan
statement of deconcentration and other policies that govern cligibility, sclection, and admissions. 1f using project-based vouchers, provide the projecled
nutmber of project-based units and general locations, and describe low project-basing would be consistent with the PHA Plan, (24 CFR 5903, 7(bY)

pagekbr7 form 1UD-$0075-ST (12/2014)




1 Units with Approved Vacancies for Modernization, The PHA must include a statement refated 1o uniis with approved vacancics that are wndergoing
modenizalion in sccordance with 24 CER $990.1d5(n){1).

[7] Other Capltal Grant Programs (i.e., Capital Fund Communily Facilitics Grants or Emergency Safety and Security Granls),
For all activitics that the PHA ptans to underiake in tie corrent Fiscal Year, provide a description of the activily in the space provided.

B.3 Clvil Rights Certification, Form HUD-58077, PHA Certifications of Compliance with the PHA Plans and Belated Regulation, must be submilted by the
PHA as an electronic atlachment (o the PHA Plan, This includes all centifications refating to Civil Rights and related regulations. A PHA will be considered
in compliance with the AFFH Certification if it can documient that il examines its programs and proposed prograns to identify any impedinents to faic
housing choice wilhin those progeams; addresses those impediments in a reasonable fshion in view of the resources availeble; works with the local
Jjurisdiction to hmplement any of the jurisdiction’s initiatives to affirmatively further falr housing; and assures that the annual plan is consistent wilh any
applicable Consolidated Plan for its jurisdiction. (24 CFR §903.7(c])

B4 Most Recent Flseal Year Audit, 3f the results of the most recent fiscal year audit for the PHA included any findings, matk "yes” and desciibe those
findings in the space provided. (24 CFR §903.7(p))

RS Progress Report. Forall Annuat Plans following submission of the first Annuat Plan, & PHA must include a brief statement of the PHA's progress in
mieeting the miission and goals described in the 5-Year PHA Plan. (24 CFR §903.2(1){(1))

B.6  Resident Advisory Board (RAB) comments. [Fthe RAB provided comments to (e annual plan, mark “yes,” submit the comments as an altachment to the .
Plan and describe the anatysis of the comments and the PHA's decision made on these recommendations, (24 CFR §903.13(¢), 24 CFR §903,19) i

B2 Cerlification by State of Local OMicials, Form HUD-50077-5SL, Certification by State or Local Officials of PHA Plous Cousistency with the Consolidated
Plan, must be subinitted by the PHA as an elecivonic attachment to the PHA Plan. (24 CIFR 3903.15). Notz: A PHA may request to change its fiscal year to
belter coordinate its planning with planning done under the Consolidaied Plan process by State or lecal officials as applicable,

B8 Troubled PHA, ifthe PHA is désignmed troubled, and has a current MOA, improvement plan, or recovery phan in place, mark “yes,” and deseribe that
plon. I the PHA is troubled, but does not have any of Uiese items, mark “no.” If the PHA Is not troubled, mark “N/A." (24 CFR §903.9)

C. Statement of Capital Tmprovements. PHAs that receive funding from the Copital Fund Progeam (CFP) must complete this section. (24 CFR 803.7 (g}

C.1 Capital Improvemenis. Tn order to comply witl this requirement, the PHA must referencs the most recent HUD approved Capilal Fund 5 Year Action Plan,
PHASs can refercnce the formi by including the following language in Section C. 8.0 of the PHA Plan Template: “See HUD Form- 50075.2 approved by HUD
on XN/XX/XXXX ‘

This informalion collection is authorized by Section 511 of the Quality Housing and Work Responstbility Act, which added a nevw section 5A to the U.S. Nousing Act of 1937, a5
amended, which introduced the 5-Year and Annual PHA Plan.

Public repotting burden for this Informatlon collecion Is estimated to average 9.2 hours per response, including the Ume for reviewlng insteuctions, searching exlstlng data seu rees,
gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the callection of information, HUD may not collect this Information, and respondents ave not required to
complete this form, unless it displays a currently valld OMB Control Number.

Privacy Act Notice. The United States Department of Housing and Urban Development [s anthorized to solielt the Information requested in this form by virtue of Title 12, .S, Code,
Section 1701 et seq, and regulations promulgated thereunder at Title 12, Code of Pederal Regulations, Responses to the collection of information are required to obtatna benefit or
to retain a beneflt. The information requested does not fend Ltselfto confideniality, .

PagdtBr7 form FEUD-S0075-ST (12/2014)




(All PHAS)

L. 8 Depariment of Housing and Urban Development

Certification by State or Local , , )

Official of PHA Plans Consistency Offtce of Public and Indian Housing

with the Consolidated Plan or State OMR No. 2577.0226
Expives 2/29/2016

Consolidated Plan

Certification by State ot Local Official of PHA Plans
Consistency with the Consolidated Plan or State Consolidated Plan

1, Wilbal Miller : Ahe Director of Community Development S
Official 's Name  Official's Title

certify that the 5-Year PHA Plan and/or Annual PHA Plan of the

——Kansas City, Kansas Housing Authority

PHA Name
is consistent with the Consolidated Plan or State Consolidated Plan and the Analysis of

Impediments (Al) to Fair Housing Choice of the

—Unified Government of Wyandotte County/Kansas City Kansas
Local Jurisdiction Name pursuant to 24 CFRR Part 91.

Provide a description of how the PHA Plan is consistent with the Consolidated Plan or State
Consolidated Plan and the Al

The KCKHAs 2020 Annual Plan & capital Fund Plan is consistent with the UG's Plan and
Regional Assessment of Fair Housing submitted to HUD. The KCK_HA has met with the PHA
resident councils. The annual plan includes components to repair, maintain and modernize family
and elderly/disabled sites. In addition, the KCKHA is in the process of seeking opportunities to
buy housing stock in order to deconcentrate public housing. KCKHA is developing a relocation
plan for Juniper Gardens to be submitted in 2020.

[ hereby centify itat a” Yt infonuation stated herein, as well as any infonnation provided in the accompanhrent herewith, is true and eccurate, Waniing: HUD will

prosecnts false claiflis alid Conviclitli Tnay result In critoina} and:’or cisil (18U S.C. 1001, J3HUS.CI19, 080
Name of Auhorized Official Tite
Wiba J. Mler Director

Date

e DAL -
SR

49




2ot . ot 4 U.S, Departmient of Housing and Urban Devetopment
Civil nghfS Certification Office of Public and Indian Hounsing

(Qualified PHAs) OMB Approval No. 2877-0226
- Expires 02/29/2016

Civil Rights Certification

Annual Certification and Board Resolution

Acting on behalf of the Board of Comuissioners of the Public Housing Agency (PHA) listed below, as its Chaivman or other
authorized PHA official, I approve the submission of the 5-Year PHA Plan for the PIIA of which this document is a part, and make the
Jollowing certification and agreements with the Department of Housing and Urban Development (1HUD) in cormection with the
submission of the public housing program of the agency and implementation thereof:

The PHA certifies that it will carry out the public housing program of the agency in conformity with title VI of
the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the Fair Housing Act, section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, and title I of
the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, and will affirmatively further fair housing by examining their
programs or proposed programs, identifying any impediments to fair housing choice within those program,
addressing those impediments in a reasonable fashion in view of the resources available and working with local
juisdictions to implement any of the jurisdiction’s initiatives to affirmatively further fair housing that require
the PHA’s involvement and by maintaining records reflecting these analyses and actions.

Kansas City, Kansas Housing Authority KS001

PHA Name PHA Number/HA Code

I hereby certify that all (he information stated herein, as well as nny information provided in the necompaniment herewith, is true and accurate, Warning: 1TUD will

presceile flse claims and statements. Convielion way result in eriminal andfor civil penalties. (18 U.S.C. 1001, 1010, 1012; 31 U.S.C. 3729, 3802}

Name of Authorized Oficial Title TInterim Execulive Director

Thomas M. Scott

Signature Date

Previous version is obsolele P of | form HUD-50077-CR (22013)




DISCLOSURE OF LOBBYING ACTIVITIES Approved by OMB

Complete this form to disclose lobbying activities pursuant to 31 U.8.C. 1352 0348.0046
{See roverse for public burden disclosure.)
1. Type of Foderal Action: 2. Status of Federal Actlon: 3. Report Type:
!:‘ a. contract a. bidfoffer/application D a. initial filing i
b. grant -——p, initial award : b. material change
¢. cooperative agreement G. post-award For Matertal Change Only:
d. loan year ___quarter
. loan guarantee dale of lasl report
{. loan insurance
4, Name and Address of Reporting Entity: 8. If Reporting Entity in No. 4 is a Subawardee, Enter Name
[ prime [ subawardes and Address of Prime:
Tiar . if known:
Congressional District, if known: 4c Congressional District, if known:
6. Foedoral Department/Agency: 7. Federal Program Name/Description:

CFDA Number, if applicable:

8. Federal Action Number, /f known: 9. Award Amount, if known:
$
10.a. Name and Address of Lobbying Registrant h. iIndlviduals Performing Services (Including address if
{if individual, last name, first name, Ml different from No. 10a)

{last name, first name, M/}

In‘oematon coquested through this form is avihorzed by te 31 U.S.C, section H .
T, 1552 Tois discosoro of lovbyig aclides Is  maleral roprosentation of fact Signalure:
upon which rafance was placad by the Usr abovo vhen this kansaction was mads Print N . ‘Thomas M. Scoll
o entered into, Thia disclosure fs requlied pursvant to 31 US.C. 1352, This rint Name:
n‘otmation it ba avatable for public Inspecbon. Any patson who fai's to o o . . ' ¢
requited dlschosure sha'iba subjectlo @ chvil penaly of rot fss than $10,000 end Title: Interim Exceutive Director

not more than $100,000 for each such failura, Te[ephone NO.: 913-281-3300 Da[e: |2II7I2020

‘I Autherized for Local Reprodugction

Federal Use Only:
Standard Form LLL (Rev, 7-07)

o1




Certification for
a Drug-Free Workplace

U.8. Dopartment of Housling
and Urban Development

ApplicantName .
Kansas Cily, Kansas Housing Authorily

Program/Aclivity Recaiving Fedaral Grant Funding

2021 Annual Plan and CFP

Acting on behalf of the above named Applicant as its Authorized Official, I make tive foliowing certifications and agreements to
the Department of Housing and Urban Development (ITUD) regarding the sites listed below:

T certify that the above named Applicant wilt or will confinue
1o provide a drug-free workplace by:

a. Publishing a statement nolifying employees that the un-
lawful manufacture, distribution, dispensing, posscession, or use
of a controtled substance is prohibited in the Applicant's work-
place and specifying the actions that will be taken against
cemployees for violation of such prohibition,

b. Establishing an on-going drug-free awareness program to
inform employees ---

(1) The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;

(2) The Applicant's policy of maintaining a drug-free
workplace;

{3) Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and
employee assistance programs; and

(4} The penaltics that may be imposed upon employecs
for drug abuse violations occurring in the workplace.

¢. Making it a requirement that each employce to be engaged
in the performance of the grant be given a copy of the statement
required by paragraph a.;

d, Notifying the employee in the statement required by para-
graph a. that, as a condition of employment wnder the grant, the
employce will ---

(1) Abide by the terms of the statement; and

(2) Notify the employer in writing of his or her convie-
tion for a violation of a criminal drug statute occurring in the
workplace o [ater than five calendar days after such conviction;

e, Notifying the agency in writing, within ten calendar days
afler receiving notice under subparagraph ¢.(2} from an em-
ployce or otherwise receiving aclual notice of such conviction.
Employers of convicted employees must provide notice, includ-
ing position title, o every grant officer or other designec on
whose grant activity the convicted employee was working,
unless the Federalagency has designated a central poimt for the
receipt of such notices. Notice shall include the identification
number(s) of cach affected gram;

f. Taking onc of the following actions, within 30 calendar
days of receiving notice under subparagraph d.(2), with respect
to any employee who is so convicted ---

(1} Taking appropriate personnel action against such an
employee, up to and including termination, consistent with the
requirements of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended; or

{2} Requiring such employee to participate satisfacto-
rily in a drug abuse assistance or rchabilitation program ap-
proved for such purposes by a Federal, State, or loeal health, law
enforcement, or other appropriate agency;

g. Making a good faith effort to continue lo maintain a drug-
free workplace through implementation of paragraphs a. thru f.

2. Sites for Worl Performance, The Applicant shall list (on separate pnges) the site(s) for the performance of work done in conneetion with ihe
HUD funding of the program/nctivity shown above: Ilace of Performance shall include the sireet address, cily, county, Stale, and zip code.
Identify ¢ach sheet with the Applicant name and address and the program/activity receiving grant unding.)

Check herele lhere are workplacas on file that are nol Idenlified on the attached sheels.

1 hereby certify that all the information stated herein, as well as any information provided in the accompaniment herewith, is true and accurate.
Warning: HUD will prosecute false ¢laims and statements. Conviclion may result In cidminat and/or clvll penallles.

{18 U.S.C, 1001, 1010, 1012; 31 UL.5.C. 3729, 3802)

Nanie of Authorized Offitlal Titte

Thomas M. Scolt Interim Execulive Director
'ngnature Dala

X 1211712020

form HUD-50070 (3198)
ref. Hondbooks 7417.1, 7476.13, 7485.1 & .3

52




Resolution No. 2020-30

Certiﬁcations of Compliance Wlth U.S. Department ofglt;)_using and‘Urban Dt_avelopnu.ent
: . ice of Public and Indian Housing
PHA Plans and Related Regulations OMB No, 2577-0226

(Standard, Troubled, HCV-Only, and Expires 02/29/2016
High Performer PHAs)

PHA Certifications of Compliance with the PHA Plan and Related Regulations including
Required Civil Rights Certifications

Acting on behalf of the Board of Commissioners of the Public Housing Agency (PHA) listed below, as its Chairman or other
anthorized PHA official if there Is no Board of Commissioners, 1 approve the submission of the  5-Year and/or_X_ Anmual PHA
Plan for the PHA fiscal year beginning April 1, 2021 , hereinafter referred to as” the Plan”, of which this document is a part and
make the following certifications and agreements with the Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) in connection with
the submission of the Plan and implementation thereof:

1. The Plan is consistent with the applicable comprehensive housing affordability strategy (or any plan incorporating such
strategy) for the jurisdiction in which the PHA is located.
2. The Plan contains a certification by the appropriate State or local officials that the Plan is consistent with the applicable
Consolidated Plan, which includes a certification that requires the preparation of an Analysis of Impediments to Fair Housing
Choice, for the PHA's jurisdiction and a description of the manner in which the PHA Plan is consistent with the applicable
Consolidated Plan.
3. The PHA has established a Resident Advisory Board or Boards, the membership of which represents the residents assisted by
the PIHA, consulted with this Resident Advisory Board or Boards in developing the Plan, including any changes or revisions
to the policies and programs identified in the Plan before they were implemented, and considered the recommendations of the
RAB (24 CFR 903.13). The PHA has included in the Plan submission a copy of the recommendations made by the Resident
Advisory Board or Boards and a description of the manner in which the Plan addresses these recommendations,
4. The PHA made the proposed Plan and all information relevant to the public hearing available for public inspection at least 45
days before the hearing, published a notice that a hearing would be held and conducted a hearing to discuss the Plan and
invited public comment.
5. 'The PHA cettifies that it will carry out the Plan in conformity with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the Fair Housing
Act, section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, and title I of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990,
6. The PHA will affirmatively further fair housing by examining their programs or proposed programs, identifying any
impediments to fair housing choice within those programs, addressing those impediments in a reascnable fashion in view of
the resources available and work with local jurisdictions to implement any of the jurisdiction's initiatives to affirmatively
further fair housing that require the PHA's involvement and by maintaining records reflecting these analyses and actions,
7. For PHA Plans that includes a policy for site based waiting lists:
¢  The PHA regularly submits required data to HUD's 50058 PIC/IMS Module in an accurate, complete and timely manner
{(as specified in PTH Natice 2010-25);

¢ The system of site-based waiting lists provides for full disclosure to each applicant in the selection of the development in
which to reside, including basic information about available sites; and an estimate of the period of time the applicant
would likely have to wait to be admitted to units of different sizes and types at each site;

s Adoption of a site-based waiting list would not violate any court order or seftlement agreement or be inconsistent with a
pending complaint brought by HUD;

s  The PHA shall take reasonable measures to assure that such a waiting list is consistent with affirmatively furthering fair
housing;

s The PHA provides for review of its site-based waiting list policy to determine if it is consistent with civil rights laws and
certifications, as specified in 24 CFR part 903.7(c)(1).

8. The PHA will comply with the prohibitions against discrimination on the basis of age pursuant to the Age Discrimination Act
of 1975.

6. The PHA will comply with the Architectural Barriers Act of 1968 and 24 CFR Part 41, Policies and Procedures for the
Enforcement of Standards and Requirements for Accessibility by the Physically Handicapped.

10. The PHA will comply with the requiremenis of section 3 of the Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968, Employment
Opportunities for Low-or Very-Low Income Persons, and with its implementing regulation at 24 CFR Part 135.

11. The PHA will comply with acquisition and relocation requirements of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property
Acquisition Policies Act of 1970 and implementing reguiations at 49 CFR Part 24 as applicable.

53
Page 1 of 2 form HUD-50077-ST-HCV-HP (12/2014)




12. The PHA will take appropriate affirmative action to award contracts to minority and women's business enterprises under 24
CFR 5.105(a).

13. The PHA wilt provide the responsible entity or HUD any documentation that the responsible entity or HUD needs to carry
out its review under the National Environmental Policy Act and other related authorities in accordance with 24 CFR Part 58
or Part 50, respectively,

14. With respect to public housing the PHA will comply with Davis-Bacon or HUD determined wage rate requirements under
Section 12 of the United States Housing Act of 1937 and the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act.

15. The PHA will keep records in accordance with 24 CFR 85.20 and facilitate an effective audit to determine compliance with
progrant requirements.

16. The PHA will comply with the Lead-Based Paint Poisoning Prevention Act, the Residential Lead-Based Paint Hazard
Reduction Act of 1992, and 24 CFR Part 35.

17. The PHA will comply with the policies, guidelines, and requirements of OMB Circular No. A-87 (Cost Principles for State,
Local and Indian Tribal Governments), 2 CFR Part 225, and 24 CFR Part 85 (Administrative Requirements for Grants and
Cooperative Agreements to State, Local and Federally Recognized Indian Tribal Governments).

18. The PHA will undertake only activities and programs covered by the Plan in a manner consistent with its Plan and will utilize

_ covered grant funds only for activities that are approvable under the regulations and included in its Plan.

19. All attachments to the Plan have been and will continue to be available at all times and all locations that the PHA Plan is
available for public inspection. All required supporting documents have been made available for public inspection along with
the Plan and additional requirements at the primary business office of the PHA and at all other times and locations identified
by the PHA in its PHA Plan and will continue to be made available at least at the primary business office of the PHA,

22. The PHA certifies that it is in compliance with applicable Federal statutory and regulatory requirements, including the
Declaration of Trust(s).

Kansas City, Kansas Housing Authority KS001
PHA Name PHA Number/HA Code
X Annual PHA Plan for Fiscal Year 2021

S5-Year PHA Plan for Fiscal Years 20 -20

I hereby certify that all the information stated herein, as well as any information provided in the accompaniment herewith, is true and accurate. Warning: HUD will
prosecute fatse claims and statements. Conviction may result in criminal and/or civil penalties. (18 U.8.C. 1001, 1010, 1012; 3t U.S.C. 3729, 3802).

Name of Authorized Ofticial Title
Matthew Walkins Chairman, Board of Commissioners KCKHA
Signature Date

54
Page 2 of 2 form HUD-50077-ST-HCV-HP (12/2014)




